

Potential Open Space Improvements 2025

(Formerly known as Open Space Action Plan)



www.braintree.gov.uk



<u>INTRODUCTION</u>

The Potential Open Spaces Improvements – POSI Plan (formerly known as Open Spaces Action Plan – OSAP) sets out a list of outline proposals for the provision and enhancement of open spaces in Braintree District. Its purpose is to demonstrate the need for the provision and enhancement of open spaces and to enable Council officers to demonstrate where financial contributions being sought from developers under the Open Spaces Supplementary Planning Document will be spent.

The proposals are set out in a table which includes schemes identified for Council-owned open spaces, schemes identified by town and parish councils and other proposed open space enhancements for which as yet there are no outline details.

The Plan will be under continuous review and brought back to Members for endorsement annually. The proposals shown are effectively work in hand, requiring a detailed programme of works to be drawn up and, in some cases, master planning and public consultation.

It will inform the work programme of Landscape Services, Parks & Open Spaces and Planning Policy. Because the proposals are reliant on the availability of financial contributions, from grants and public sector resources in addition to Section 106 money, the timing of works will be dictated by the date at which sufficient financial resources are available.

Members are asked to support the programme of enhancements and provision as the basis for negotiating open space planning obligations.

The document is updated annually, producing a new adopted version each year, usually in the spring.

Braintree District Council

EXPLANATION OF COLUMN HEADINGS

One of the aims we set out to achieve was to make the new Potential Open Spaces Improvements Plan simple and easy to read. To do this we have set out columns with appropriate title headings to make it easier to find information. These columns are as follows:

- Ward This shows what ward particular sites are in
- Parish This shows what parish particular sites are in
- 3Words / TL This shows location information where is has been provided
- Location This shows the name of the site, where it is and commonly has a GSS number (Shown in brackets)
- Improvements (to existing facilities) Improvements needed to existing facilities e.g. bins, seating.
- Improvements (new facilities) Improvements needed that are stand-alone facilities that don't currently exist e.g. changing facilities, play areas, land purchases etc.
- Record (Of public input) This column is for any input the public have put in e.g. a poll.
- Source Where the information has come from e.g. Parish Council
- Ownership Who currently owns the land e.g. BDC Ownership
- Map ref This column shows what map you can refer to, so you can find the location e.g. Green Spaces Strategy
- Entries in red signify new information
- Pink rows and light grey background Differentiate between wards

[Please Note – the 'old' Ward / Local Committee Areas noted in the Green Spaces Strategy 2008, are used in this document in relation to open space typologies and deficits, because they cannot be related to the ward boundaries relevant as of May 2015. These areas are noted in parenthesis, and will be updated once the Green Spaces Strategy is replaced and the references within are to current ward boundaries]

Braintree District Council 2025

Contents

Ward	Page	Parish	Page	Parish	Page
Bocking Blackwater	1	Alphamstone	20	Halstead	7-8
Bocking North	1-2	Ashen	19-20	Hatfield Peverel	9
Bocking South	2	Bardfield Saling	15	Helions Bumpstead	3
Braintree Central and Beckers Green	2-3	Belchamp Otten	20	Kelvedon	14-15
Braintree South	3	Belchamp St Paul	20	Lamarsh	21
Braintree West	3	Belchamp Walter	20	Liston	20
Bumpstead	3-4	Birdbrook	3	Little Henny	21
Coggeshall	4-5	Black Notley	6	Little Maplestead	6
Gosfield and Greenstead Green Ward	6	Borley	20	Little Yeldham	20
Great Notley and Black Notley	6-7	Bradwell	4-5	Middleton	21
Halstead St Andrew	7-8	Bulmer	21	Ovington	20
Halstead Trinity	8	Bures Hamlet	21	Panfield	26
Hatfield Peverel and Terling	8-10	Castle Hedingham	10-11	Pebmarsh	23-24
Hedingham	10-11	Coggeshall	5	Pentlow	20
Kelvedon and Feering	11-15	Colne Engaine	22	Rayne	15-16
Rayne	15-16	Cressing	15	Ridgewell	20
Silver End and Cressing	16-19	Earls Colne	22-23	Rivenhall	17
Stour Valley North	19-20	Fairstead	8	Shalford	27
Stour Valley South	20-22	Faulkbourne	8	Sible Hedingham	11
The Colnes	22-25	Feering	11-14	Silver End	31
Three Fields	25-27	Finchingfield	25	Stambourne	31
Witham Central	27-28	Foxearth	20	Steeple Bumpstead	4
Witham North	28-29	Gainsford End	28	Stisted	5
Witham South	29-30	Gestingthorpe	21	Sturmer	4
Witham West	30-31	Gosfield	6	Terling	9-10
Yeldham	31-32	Great Bardfield	25-26	Tilbury Juxta Clare	20
		Great Henny	21	Toppesfield	32
		Great Maplestead	6	Twinstead	21
		Great Notley	7	Wethersfield	26-27
		Great Saling	15	White Colne	24-25
		Great Yeldham	31	White Notley	10
		Greenstead Green & Halstead Rural	6	Wickham St Paul	21-22

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			Weavers Park (10564)		Outdoor table tennis equipment. Small sided informal (MUGA).	None given	OSAP Version 1 & Essex FA	BDC Ownership	None
Bocking Blackwater	/		Bocking Blackwater (from A131 to Bradford St including belt adjacent to A131 and two woodlands and linkages)	Tree Planting, art, biodiversity/ habitat creation, information/interpretation boards, cycle parking and signage including for walking/running and KM markers.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Fisher Field (10562)	Signage, surfacing, paths/cycleway and cycle parking.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			John Ray Recreation Ground	Upgrade and improve facilities at the sports ground. Natural grass pitch improvements. Improvements to Changing Pavilion.	New 11v11 Floodlit 3G Football Turf Pitch	None given	BDC Officer. Essex FA	BDC Ownership	None
			Bridport Way Informal Space	Plant native species		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
		T	T		T	T	T	T	
			Glebe Hall Open Space (60586)	Regeneration, seating, landscaping and planting. Enhancements required to existing equipment and facilities, replacement of benches.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location map
			Glebe Wood (60586)	lannroach including through drainage and	Two legend boards to describe the wildlife in the wood and carved wooden seats (Oak).	None given	Ward Member	BDC Ownership	None
Bocking North	/		Sporting 77 field/ Elizabeth II field/ BMX track (40587)	Regeneration, seating, landscaping and planting. Boundary enhancements and enhancements to cope with future development impacts.	A permanent building for a BMX track with space for bike repair, kitchen, conference/classroom to show videos and a second storey area to view the track. Privately owned scout hut in poor state of repair - rebuild and improve changing facilities.	None given	OSAP Version 1 / Sporting 77	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location map
		Little.asking.mops Asset no: 035	Braintree BMX Track, Deanery Hill, Braintree, Essex, CM7 5BL	Additional parking - Shared with Sporting 77. Additional fencing to offer some protection to the users and bystanders of the current facility. Permanent club house for storage/changing and classroom facilities . Floodlights to allow participation and events throughout the year.	Land of a suitable size (around 3-4ha) to allow a National/European size track and floodlit race track and training facility. The site would include a BMX race track approximately 400m long with both 5m and 8m start hills in line with international competition requirements, a club house/classroom, toilets, changing rooms, cafe and a tarmacked skills area incorporating a flat asphalt area, basic obstacles for beginners riders, a sprint strip with timers and a pump track.		Braintree BMX Club, Club rider survey British Cycling Eastern Region Development plan	BDC	
			Bocking Sports Club (40583)	site to offer some protection to the users and	Storage barns, construction of access road and car parking facilities and services to a new pavilion. Add changing facilities, 5 tennis pitches and Boxing/Jujitsu clubs. Facilities for disabled persons.	None given	OSAP Version 1, Ward Member and Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches	Private land Held in Trust (Deeds not seen)	Green spaces site location map
			Church Lane and Bradford Street		Public seating	None	Ward Member	Unknown	None
			Bovingdon Road Open Space	ISTORAGE/CHANGING AND CIASSPOOM TACILITIES WHICH	Secure area of semi natural green space - land for public access, improve accessibility and usability.	None given	Ward Member	Not in Public Ownership	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map) Ashpole Road Play Space	(to existing facilities) Add dog-free zones, seating, information boards and signage. A see-saw, climbing frame and slide.	(new facilities)	(of public input) None given	(of entry) OSAP Version 1	(of relevant land) BDC Ownership	None
Bocking North	/		1	Increase the number of available car parking spaces and provide an improved surface. Replace the existing clubhouse with clubhouse/changing facilities. Replace the existing Astro carpet and potentially underlay on the astro turf pitch in or around 2026-28. Upgrade security fence along Church Street side of ground.	Develop the ground for other sports to use therefore providing options for the community while ensuring the continuation of the Hockey club	Notley Youth FC, Braintree Walking Netball and England Hockey. England Hockey, Sport England, Braintree Hockey Club and other sport users of the site.	Braintree playing pitch Strategy.	Braintree Hockey Club	None
			Church Lane between Nos. 125 and 127 (Polly's Hill)	Replacement of bench between telephone box and post box.		None given	Ward Member	Not in Public Ownership (probably highway land)	None
			Land in front of the Grove Field housing estate, High Garrett	More tree and hedge planting particularly along the boundary of the A131.	Improved landscaping with the erection of a low barrier fence around the green with access.	None given	Ward Member	BDC	None
			Suitable land to be identified in High Garrett		Purchase land for informal public open space and children's play.	High Garrett Community Association and Ward Councillors	High Garrett Community Assoc. and Ward Councillor	None	None
			Bradford Meadows (10604)	Re-grade pond banks by outfall to make safer and more accessible. Replace dead trees. Plant lower areas where mowing is too difficult. Planting of trees to provide amenity. Landscape design, dog bins, signage, surfacing, art, biodiversity/ habitat creation & interpretation.	Natural Play.	None given	Friends group via Cllr. Baugh and OSAP Version 1 BDC concept/scheme design	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
Bocking South	/		Braintree Sports and Health Club, Panfield Lane, CM7 1FF	Improve grass pitch drainage and expand changing facilities.	Small sided informal (MUGA)	None given	Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches. Essex FA	Currently Unknown	None
				Improve & expand changing facilities. New scoreboard. Improve/Replace Outdoor Nets and surfacing.		None given	Essex cricket	Unknown	None
			Gypsy Corner playing field (Tabor Avenue - 40606)	Tree and hedgerow planting, improvements to footpath to link to Springwood Industrial Estate.	Container to safely store equipment and new sports equipment (goals). Netball/basketball area, outdoor fitness equipment and wooden climbing frames.	None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Trotters field	Paths/cycleway, habitat creation, litter bins, dog bins, buffer planting with an access path and signage.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			St. Michaels Churchyard (80627)	Tree planting/planting.	A feature such as pergola.	None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			King Georges Field & Ley Wood (40629 & 20676)	Pond improvements, playing field renovation, signage, entrance improvements and habitat creation. Natural grass pitch improvements.	Cycle and disability parking bays. Safe main road crossing at the main entrance. Small sided informal (MUGA).	None given	OSAP Version 1, Ward Member & Essex FA	BDC Ownership	None
Braintree Central			Beckers Green Road (including Tapestry Walk)	Tree planting, habitat creation, signage and improved landscaping.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
and Beckers Green	/		Chelmer Road	Tree planting, habitat creation and signage.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Cant Way	Planting, litter bins and seating for informal play.	Equipped play area to serve the Stubbs Lane/Chelmer Road locality. New play equipment.	None given	OSAP Version 1	Greenfields Community Housing	None
	-		Braintree Swim and Fitness Centre,						
			Charter Way, Braintree	Upgrade and improve facilities at the centre.		None given	BDC Officer	Unknown	None
			·	Improve safety crossing Cressing Road. Football pitch upgrade and drainage.	First aid/emergency equipment and disability parking.	None given	OSAP Version 1	Part BDC let to Sports Clubs/Part private	None
			Tennis Club (40628)					(Courtaulds Trust)	
				Deskins					
			John Ray Park (from St Johns Avenue, including Heathlands and Park Drive	Dog bins, landscape design, signage including for walking/running and KM markers, art, make safe, surfacing, new fencing, seating biodiversity/habitat creation &		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
Braintree South	/		Milton Avenue onen	interpretation. Play improvements with planting and new trees.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Goldingham Hall open space(s) (60648 & 20649)	Play improvements with planting and new trees.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Hillside Gardens	Landscape enhancements, habitat creation, seating and bins. Signposting and information boards.	Cycle parking.	None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Clap Bridge including Cemetery, Marshalls Park & Hoppit Mead)	Paths/cycleway, dog bins, landscape design, signage, art, make safe, surfacing, biodiversity/habitat creation and interpretation.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
Braintree West	/		Brook Way play area	Planting, additional play equipment, drainage, fencing, tree cover, more litter bins, seating and a better entrance.	Cycle parking.	None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
				Planting, signage, information boards and boundary enhancements.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			John Ray Wood (10728)	Planting, signage and interpretation.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Baythorne End playing field, Birdbrook	Signage and surfacing.	New play equipment and cycle/disability parking.	Parish Plan	OSAP Version 1	Not in public ownership	None
	Birdbrook -		Playing Field and Pond, The Street	Renovate Birdbrook Pond to increase its amenity value.	New play equipment - for a range of ages.	Parish Plan	Parish Council	Birdbrook Community House Trustees (Deeds no seen)	t None
			Site to be identified	Additional sports facilities for young people.		Survey filled out by residents	Parish Council	Unknown	None
	Helions Bumpstead		Site to be identified		Actively looking for land for a nature conservation area/Purchase of land for use of nature conservation area.	Parish Plan	Parish Council	Unknown	None
	Dumpsteau		Site to be identified		To find some land for a village pond	None	Parish Council	Unknown	None
			Recreation Ground, Mill Road	Replace old play equipment.	Adult Gym. Sports Equipment and facilities.	None	Parish Council	Parish Council	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
				Surface and vegetation improvements to make a serviceable path.		None given	Parish Council	IBDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
			IVillage wide	Replacement of old litter & Fido bins. Replacement benches.	New benches	None	Parish Council	Parish and District Council	None
			Lane	Signage.	Safe road crossing.	None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
				Replacement notice board.		None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None
			Outside of the Village Hall	Replacement notice board.		None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None
Bumpstead	Steeple Bumpstead		Camping Close, Bower Hall Drive, CB9 7ED	15 exercise equipment and Ninia trail		Community Consultation	Parish Council and Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches	Unknown	None
	Sturmer		Disused Railway Line Walk (30355) Amenity Walk (disused railway line) and associated Play Area, adjacent to Water Lane, Sturmer, Essex, CB9 7 Sturmer Common (VG52)	Landscape improvements and new planting. Add Additional seating and picnic table.	Additional seating along the walk. Play Area improvements to include replacement safety railings and gate, new information boards and signage. Sturmer Common biodiversity improvements to include bird, bat and owl boxes, log piles, beetle banks and tree planting. Amenity Walk (disused railway line) biodiversity improvements to include bird, bat and owl boxes, log piles, beetle banks. Amenity Walk (disused railway line) general and safety improvements to include replacement of old and missing boundary fencing, surface improvements for walkers and cyclists using the walkway. Planting of boundary hedging	Input from residents at monthly parish council meetings and outside meetings direct to parish council members	Parish Council	PC	None
				Nature conservation objectives, signage, seating and bins/dog bins.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Parish Council (Deeds seen Feb 2021)	None
				Litter bins, seating and play equipment for older children. Improved safety resurfacing.	Cycle and disability parking.	None given	OSAP Version 1	Parish Council (Deeds seen Feb 2021)	None
			Land to the rear of the Red Lion car park.		Opening up of the site for public use including: Communal seating area, wildlife garden and amenity land with access to public and amenity footpaths.	None given	Parish Council	Greene King plc	None
			Site to be identified		New football/sports field. New or replacement Common or Village Green closer to the village centre (with associated garden).	Surveys and individual requests	OSAP Version 1	Not in public ownership	None
		I	Pradwoll Playing Field		I				
		\\\pest.sleeps.ticket	Bradwell Playing Field, Church Road, Bradwell, Braintree	Improve the walkway/install a path leading to the playing field to make it accessible to all					
	Bradwell	///.folds.foils.agreed	CM77 8EP (40029) The Street Bradwell Braintree Essex CM77 8EP		New village notice board.			Unknown	

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL		Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
				(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
Coggeshall		///.depending.reviewed.bandwagon	Holy Trinity Churchyard and adjoining common land	Install a new bench.		None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None
	Coggeshall	bookings.budgeted.leans	Land adjacent to the Doctors' surgery, (off Stoneham Street adj School Mews) CO6 1UH	The provision of new play, sports, leisure equipment, fencing, gates, planting.		Public Consultation	Parish Council	BDC & CPC	None
			Coggeshall to Kelvedon and Coggeshall to Earls Colne	l .	Creation of a dedicated cycle path from Coggeshall to Kelvedon Station and from Coggeshall to Earls Colne.	Community consultation Dec 2018	Parish Council		
		daylight.spires.timed	I(-round (() 6	Improvements to access and amenity, provision of new fencing, paths, surfacing, boundary treatment, provision of new play equipment, surfacing.		Ongoing public contact	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
		chickens.bends.terminology	Fabians Close Play Area, CO6 1QB (60070)	Regeneration of the open space, including new play equipment, adult exercise equipment, 'wheeled play' path, general path, benches, bins, planting for boundaries and general amenity improvements.		Community consultation	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
		tastings.remarking.jumped	Fabians Park (off Fabians Close) CO6 1QB	Improvements to access and amenity and/or provision of new adult exercise equipment, wheeled play areas, paths, fencing, benches, bins, planting.		Public consultation	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
	Coggeshall		(80084)	Regeneration of planting beds - remove roses and replace with plants suited to shady conditions.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
Coggeshall		flashback.puzzled.agency	Quaker Garden (off Stoneham Street) CO6 1NY	Regeneration of planting, flower beds, hedges, open space area.		Ongoing public contact	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
		goats.coiling.bends	Owen Martin Nature Reserve, Dampier Road, CO6 1QZ (20065 and 60064)	Improvements to access and amenity to wooded and open space areas, fencing, pond area, pathways, planting.		Ongoing public contact	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
	Stisted	sailing.purely.unlisted	Coggeshall Cricket Club Kelvedon Road, Coggeshall, CO6 1RQ	Improvements to pavilion/clubhouse, including extension to include changing rooms, to accommodate increased use and appropriate facilities for all users.	Improvements to the existing club to include replacement of training nets and installation of a protective screen.	Request from Cricket Club	Coggeshall Cricket Club	Coggeshall Cricket Club	None
		skews.shoelaces.casually	Coggeshall United football ground (The Crops)	Improvements to changing pavilion		None given	Essex FA	Football Club	None
			Playing Field, Kings Lane	Seating. Improvements to play equipment including a play surface and fenced boundary. Provision of new Adult Gym, Sports and exercise equipment. Provision of new water and electricity supply to sports pavilion.	Sports pavilion. Installation of sun shade/canopy.	Requests from football team and youth club Parish Meetings and Working Groups.	Parish Council	Parish Council	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
	Great Maplestead		Village Playing Field Monks Lodge Road Great Maplestead (40189)	Replacement of sport and play equipment . Addition of surfacing and various fences, bins, benches. Extension to and resurfacing car parking area. Erection of new notice boards. Improvements to car park surfacing		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	See Council map
	Greenstead Green and		Disused railway line on border of Halstead and Greenstead Green		Footpath and cycle path along railway line.	None given	Parish Council	Private ownership	Map provided by PC
	Halstead Rural		The Playing Field Greenstead Green	To install further play equipment, safety surfaces. Replace and upgrade current play and sport equipment.		RoSPA report recommendations	Parish Council	Unknown	None
			The Spinney		Purchase land and remediate suitably to allow public access and enjoyment.	None given	Parish Council	Gosfield Hall Estate Trustees	Map provided by PC
			Gosfield L. Nature Reserve (20172)	Access track improvements.		None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None
Gosfield and			Recreation Ground, Gosfield	Car park resurfacing		Parish Council	Parish Council	Parish Council	
Greenstead Green	Gosfield		The Playing Field, church Road (40174), The Pavilion Church Road Gosfield Nr Halstead Essex CO9 1TL	To replace boundary around the playing field.	New drainage system to the playing fields and a new adult gym equipment/fitness area next to the sports pavilion. Replacement skateboard ramp.	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
	Little Maplestead		Playing Field, north east corner of Oak Road and School Road, CO9 2RY	basket swing.	Adult gym & trail equipment. Notice boards.	Correspondence with residents Consultation with residents. Discussion & agreement at Parish Council.	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
			The Old Traveller Site, A131 - Sudbury Road	Improvements to facilitate public access on foot, improvement in biodiversity, car parking, bins and dog waste control.	Creation of a publicly accessible nature reserve.	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
			To be identified		Village Hall	None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None
		\\\tiptoes.snug.streak	Parish Council Playing Field (40020)	Installation of a pedestrian pathway from the main road up to the car park and pavilion building. Additional seating around the playing field. Extension of the pavilion to include new female changing rooms. Install a concrete Table Tennis Table and base. A Half pipe/skate ramp facility and a MUGA.	Multi-sport surface for tennis, football, hockey and netball. Cricket all weather batting strip and netting. Pétanque court.	None given.	Parish Council	Parish Council	See Council map/Green Spaces Sites location map
Great Notley and Black Notley	Black Notley		Cokers Peace (20027)	Tree and shrub planting, make accessible for public use and suitable for wildlife to inhabit, signage, wheelchair access, planting, seating and bins/dog waste bins. Creation of a community orchard.	Parking.	None given	Parish Council + OSAP Version 1	Parish Council	See Council map/Green Spaces Sites location map
			John Ray Walk, Mary Ruck Way (30025)	Improve landscape quality. Litter and dog waste bins. Improve path surfacing.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			John Ray Millennium Green (50017)	Signage, surfacing, seating and litter/dog waste bins.	First aid equipment and cycle/disability parking.	None given	OSAP Version 1	Parish Council	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			Amenity green space - Buttermere White Court (20664)	Nature conservation around pond.	First aid/emergency equipment, railings and information boards.	None given	Parish Council	IBDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
	Great Notley		Panners Pond and Panners Field (10847)	Playing pitch improvement, improve conditions of land adjacent to the pond which is rough and boggy at present.	Improved and additional cycle parking.	None given	Parish Council	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
Great Notley and	·		Open space at Notley Green Primary School (40848)	Playing pitch improvement.	Improved and additional cycle parking.	None given	Parish Council	County Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
Black Notley			Levens Way Playground CM77 7XB	Upgrade play equipment and play surfacing.		None given.	Parish Council	Essex County Council managed by Great Notley Parish Council	None
	Great Notley	Jabs.aquatics.occupiers	Great Notley Country Park (10674)	Provision of new and improved footpaths within the Country Park and associated drainage to improve accessibility. Improvements to connecting paths leading to and from the park. Upgrade of accessible play equipment and landscaping for play. Improvements to Orienteering trail.	Interpretation boards to be installed. The creation of a community orchard. The installation of more benches, sculpture trail and trim trail.	ECC	OSAP Version 1	Managed by Essex County Council in partnership with BDC	None
	·								
Halstead St. Andrew			Halstead Cemetery (80762)	Landscape enhancements including habitat creation and signage.	Additional land for cemetery extension. Tree and shrub planting.	None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Mill Chase Playing Field (60748)	Picnic tables, benches and seating. Habitat creation, replace goal posts, add rebound panels, rework secondary entrance, signage, improve fencing and legibility of main entrance, improve footpath from rear of hospital to playing field. DDA compliant footpath access.	Cycle parking , disabled play facilities, outdoor gym.	Taken from Halstead PARISH PLAN	OSAP Version 1 and Town Council	BDC Ownership	None
			Disused Railway Line - Between Bluebridge Estate and Parsonage Street	Improvements of this disused railway line in association with the EC2k cycle route proposals including access from and the crossing of Colchester Road and new road crossing near Bluebridge. Provide a loop to the existing Halstead River Walk. Extend aggregate pathway through Central Piling site.	Create a new foot/cycle bridge to return back to the town following the route of the disused railway line, possibly linking in to the new proposed cycle track from Halstead to Kelvedon.	EC2k	Town Council	Unknown	None
	Halstead		Colne Valley Footpath access from First Avenue, Bluebridge	Widen footpath with ramp to allow access to footpath for all		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
		thudding.funky.spits /TL 3607883130	Colchester Road, via Parsonage Street and	IRIVERWAIK	Improve river walk access, signage, interpretation, boundary enhancements, habitat creation, public awareness(highlighting connectivity to town centre, schools and Halstead Town Football Club), bins, dog waste bins, appropriate metal seating, picnic tables, and walking/running signage and KM markers. Include cycle parking and safe cycle ways, natural play.		Halstead Town Council	BDC	
			Halstead Cricket Club, Star Stile, Halstead CO9 2RP	Extend existing clubhouse changing rooms.			Essex Cricket	Halstead Cricket Club	
		///ranking.selects.playroom	Courtaulds Sports Ground Colchester Road Halstead CO9 2ET		Improvement to 3 footpaths leading into the Sports ground, for both pedestrians and wheelchair users				
			Slough Farm Road (60800)	Improve footpath, including signage from Slough Farm Road to join of circular walk. Seating on green area.		None given	OSAP Version 1 + Parish Council	BDC Ownership	None
Halstead Trinity	Halstead		River walk - Football Ground to Box Mill bridge		Improvement and widening of walkway and extension of the football ground area to the same standard for the whole length of the walk, with a view to possible use as part of the North Essex Greenway cycle path. Appropriate seating, table, bins, dog waste bins, walking/running signage and KM markers.	Taken from Halstead Town Plan	Town Council	BDC Ownership	None
			King George V Playing Field, Kings Road (40770)		Inclusive play equipment.	Taken from Halstead PARISH PLAN	Town Council	BDC Ownership	None
		///niece.awesome.nipping	Halstead Public Gardens, Trinity St, Halstead, CO9 1JA	Improvements to the pond and the provision of pond vegetation.		Halstead Horticultural team	BDC Operations	BDC	
			Mount Hill	Improvements to area around the water fountain at the bottom of the hill.	Plaque to reference history. Play area.	None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
					SEE RESPONSE FOR TERLING		1		
	Fairstead	cones.count.zinc	Fairstead		Improvements, renovation, installation and updates to the noticeboard, landscaping, planting and seating.	Parish Plan	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council	Lord Rayleigh Farms Ltd Highways	
	Faulkbourne				NO KNOWN REQUIREMENTS				

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
		limit.ducks.nail TL 79654 11635	Strutt Memorial Recreation Ground and Village Hall car park, Maldon Road (40215)	Replacement/upgrade of play equipment; relaying safety surfacing; Re line MUGA pitch for different sports Extension to car park. Toilet facility	Inarking / racks provision of will life information hoard	NP engagement	Parish Council and Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches	Hatfield Parish Council and BDC Owned.	Green spaces site location maps
		///work.sling.slug (old Cemetery) ///pace.having.amber (new extension to Cemetery) TL 79762 11121	proposed extension to Cemetery, Church Road, Hatfield Peverel	Formation of new footpath in new part of cemetery by water taps; provision of additional seating and planting; Provision of Lychgate at pedestrian entrances to old and new cemetery. In the old part of the cemetery create an area for wildflowers and wildlife.			Parish Council		Green spaces site location maps
Hatfield Peverel and Terling		outfit.assure.press TL 80887 11557	Keith Bigden Memorial Ground, Wickham Bishops Lane (40993)	Improve access and car parking area to site.	Area to be extended to include the new football ground on Map 43, children's play equipment. Team shelters - pitch side dugouts x 2no. (Home and Away) on 4G pitch 4G artificial surface in a perimeter closed fenced compound Extending existing croquet lawns to give two full width lawns together with the addition of a third lawn on land adjacent to bowling club	Plan	Parish Council Request from the Croquet Club.	,	Green spaces site location maps
		strut.solve.fled	Country Park (Community Park), Wickham Bishops Road - Parks & Gardens - informal space (Area to be identified Map 43 currently shown as Gravel Pit)	To complete restoration of site, improve access entrance to site, landscaping/planting, formation of footpaths for walking/running, provision of seating, picnic benches, information/safety notice boards; enhance facilities for fishing lakes. Fencing around boundary of site.	Cycle parking Provision of a Rump Track (chart circuit	None given	Parish Council	Hatfield Peverel Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	None
		yours.inch.fries	New permissive footpath - Maldon Road/Wickham Bishops Lane (footpath to be identified)	Identify new footpaths with associated planting, landscaping, fencing and signage.		Hatfield Peverel Neighbourhood Plan	Parish Council	Ulting Trust/ Strutt & Parker (or successor in title)	None
		indeed.tape.belts	Cricket Ground, Church Road (40229)	Provide additional seating and planting. To improve car park area and access off Church Road. Clubhouse improvements. Extend existing clubhouse changing rooms. New Outdoor Practice Nets.	Cycle rack / parking and provide a non-turf strip.	Parish Council and Cricket Club	Parish Council	Hat Peverel Cricket Club/Sturtt & Parker (or successor in title)	Green spaces site location maps
		///parading.cleans.twins	Football Field (40367) Terling Football Ground Fairstead Road Terling	Improvements to playing surface and changing facilities. Update and improvement to changing facilities New Club house. Improvement to fencing and gates Car park ground works and improvements Storage facilities Improvement to pitches Pitch drainage Expansion of pitches / Additional Pitches Signage		Site included in Parish Plan	Cllr Charley Dervish	II eased to Terling Football	Green spaces site location maps

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
		///mere.showcases.safely	Cemetery Bromwell Leaze Terling	Improvements to include fencing, seating, surfacing, landscaping and planting.		Parish Plan	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council	PCC Terling All Saints Church	
		///update.mailers.rationed	Cricket Pavillion, The Dismals Terling	Improvements to the pavilion to include but not limited to the serving area, toilets, changing rooms, showers and internal and external seating. Improvements to the cricket field, pitch, garden area, cricket nets, storage facilities, patio and car parking area.	facility.	Discussions with the cricket club and its users.	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council	Terling Cricket Club on licence from Lord Rayleigh Farms Ltd	
	Terling	///lifestyle.apartment.racing	Playground The Dismals Terling	Improvements to the playground equipment and installation of new equipment. Improvements to signage, shading, surfacing, fencing, seating, landscaping and planting.		Parish Plan	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council	Terling Cricket Club on licence from Lord Rayleigh Farms Ltd	
Hatfield Peverel and Terling	Terming	///stowing.motorist.blaring	Tennis Courts The Dismals Terling	Improvements to fencing, flooring/surfacing, equipment, storage, seating, shading, shelter, landscaping and planting.	Installation of a Multi Use Games Area.	I Parish Plan	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council	Terling Tennis Club under licence from Lord Rayleigh Farms.	
		///swells.monkey.chariots	Terling Ford Terling	Improvements to crossing to riverbanks, seating, signage, planting and landscaping and protection of landscaped areas.		Parish Plan	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council	Lord Rayleigh Farms Ltd Highways	
		///twinkling.blackouts.paddock	Ranks Green	Improvements to the noticeboard, landscaping, planting and seating.	New noticeboard	Parish Plan	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council	Highways	
		///charmingly.snails.screening	War Memorial Church Green Terling	Improvements and renovation to the war memorial.		Parish Plan	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council	
		///rigs.gifted.buckets	Car Parking Area The Dismals Terling	Improvements to the car parking area to include surfacing, landscaping, planting, signage and installation of cycle racks.		Parish Plan	Terling and Fairstead Parish	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council under licence from Lord Rayleigh Farms Ltd	
		///bedrooms.rollover.flip	Crowpond Road Terling		New noticeboard.	Parish Plan		Terling and Fairstead Parish Council	
		///stowing.motorist.blaring	Trim Trail The Dismals Terling	Improvements to landscaping, surfacing, equipment, fencing, fittings, shading and shelter.	Installation of outdoor fitness equipment to include a trim trail.	Parish Plan	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council		
		///fluctuate.secret.herb	Trim Trail The Dismals Terling	Improvements to the Green area to include but not limited to the village notice board, a village sign, planting, landscaping, seating.	Measures to prevent parking.	Parish Plan	Terling and Fairstead Parish Council	Highways	
	White Notley		Vicarage Avenue Play Area, CM8 1SA	Improvement to play area including swings and safety surfacing.		None given		BDC Ownership leased by Parish Council	None
			Location to be identified		Small area of play equipment for younger children.	Parish Council Local Plan parish survey 2016	Parish Council	Unknown	None
			Castle Hedingham Village Park, Land adjacent to Memorial Hall, Church Lane (50055) CO9 3DA		Recreation facilities for older children and young adults - Community garden/allotment and orchard for all ages - Seating/benches, picnic facilities - Improved surface for pedestrian safety and disabled access at Memorial Hall car park area.		Parish Council	Hedingham Castle, leased for 25 years to the Parish Council	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
	Castle Hedingham		Castle Hedingham Village Park, Land adjacent to Memorial Hall, Church Lane (50055) CO9 3DA		Play facilities for babies/children up to 4 years old Recreation facilities for older children and young adults Community garden/allotment and orchard Seating/benches, picnic facilities. Improved surface for pedestrian safety and disabled access at Memorial Hall car park area Improved surface for pedestrian and disabled access from Queen Street to park entrance	Ongoing public consultation and feedback		Village Park: Leased by Hedingham Castle Estate to the Parish Council until 2045 Memorial Hall: Leased by Hedingham Castle Estate to the Parish Council until 2051	
Hedingham			Access to Riverside Walk, Station Road	Surfaced footpath to the Riverside Walk needs to be extended to the junction with Station Road.		None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None
			To be identified		Additional parking to serve future open space at Kirby Hall Road near De Vere Primary School.	Parish Council Local Plan parish survey 2016.	Parish Council	Not in public ownership	None
			CO9 3HL	Footpath improvements	·	None given	Parish Council / BDC	BDC	None
			Riverside Walk (Station Road to Rockways) (20306, 20901, 20311)	Extend surfaced footpath			Parish Council	Bloor Homes (transfer pursuant to S106 agreement)	None
	Sible Hedingham		Alderford Brook	Open up and clear out brook.		None given	Parish Council	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
			Spring Way		Transfer designated POS (condition 20 of 95/01369/FUL) to public ownership to hold for the benefit of local people.	None given	Parish Council	Private Ownership	See Parish Council maps
			Tanners Dairy Prayors Hill		Provision of open space on the site in association with residential development.	None given	Parish Council	Private Ownership	None
			Swan Street near the library	Landscaping improvements and planting (permission to be gained from ECC)		None given	Parish Council	ECC	None
			Footpaths throughout Sible Hedingham parish	Renew and improve the public footpath network in the parish including signage, surfacing, bridges and fencing.		None given	Parish Council	ECC and private	None
Hedingham	Sible Hedingham		Recreation Ground, Recreation Road, Sible Hedingham, Essex CO9 3JE		Outdoor table tennis table(s) Installation of running track and an outdoor gym.	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
			Hedingham School and Sixth Form		Create a community sportsfield on land adjacent to the School.	None given	Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches	Currently Unknown	None
			To be identified		Planting of wild flowers. Connecting habitats / wildlife areas	On FPC's Environmental Working Group's project list. Local Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) objectives	Parish Council BDC / ECC	Parish Council/ BDC/ ECC	Various
			To be Identified	nath network. Deliver path improvements	Provision for a multi-user off road route for Feering linking Kelvedon and Coggeshall, generally along the river bank or an alternate route.	Parish Plan 2012 Agreement from parishioners, including young people, in the community survey 2017. Greenway North Essex Project	Parish Council	Unknown	

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map) Land associated with the approved A12 widening scheme	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities) Utilise opportunities arising from the A12 widening scheme to develop the WCH (walking cycling & horseriding) network and active travel routes. improve biodiversity connecting habitats / wildlife areas.	(of public input) Feering Neighbourhood Plan Parish Council representations at the A12 examination in public in 2023. A12 consented DCO	(of entry) Parish Council	(of relevant land) National Highways & land acquired	
Kelvedon and	Feering		Feering strategic growth location		Utilise opportunities arising from the land development to develop the WCH (walking cycling & horse-riding) network and active travel routes. Improve biodiversity connecting habitats / wildlife areas.	Feering Neighbourhood Plan BDC Local Plan including Feering Strategic Growth Location Policy LPP21	Parish Council	Crown Estates & minority landowner	
Feering	recring		To be Identified		Identify land to deliver community orchards and woodlands.	Parish Plan 2012 Agreement from parishioners in the community survey 2017.	Parish Council	Unknown	
		W3W Ref: batches.rules.decorator 51°50'59.2"N 0°43'00.2"E (indicative coordinates only)	Feering Village Green	Improve biodiversity.	Increase/improve planting and seating. Parish Council to acquire/manage this land for public use if the opportunity arises.	Community Survey 2017 showed that residents saw this as an important open space. It is a registered Village Green.	Parish Council BDC designation as a visually important space	FPC	
		W3W Ref: reddish.inkjet.ambushes 51°50'56.3"N 0°42'58.1"E (indicative coordinates only)	Taylors Land	Improve biodiversity. Nesting boxes. Make pedestrian access accessible for all (e.g. step free, increased width). Additional seating.	Planting of trees, hedging, shrubs and other flora whilst maintaining important views of the church and Freshwater marsh (Local Wildlife Site BRA234).	Detailed in Community Survey 2017 and public feedback. It is now also included in the Feering Neighbourhood Plan as a designated Local Green Space	Parish Council BDC designation as a visually important space	Parish Council owned (Deeds not seen)	
		W3W Ref: divisible.upcoming.pesky 51°50'47.2"N 0°43'03.8"E (indicative co-ordinates only)	Adjacent to and southeast of the existing cemetery, behind the houses on the east side of Coggeshall Road and London Road		Land to extend cemetery.	Request by The United Benefice of Kelvedon & Feering. Strong support from the Parish provided by the Community Survey 2017.	Parish Council Neighbourhood Plan Design Guide	Not in public ownership	
		W3W ref: fruit.umbrellas.milk 51°50'51.7"N 0°42'59.7"E (Indicative co-ordinates only)	East side of Coggeshall Road opposite the community centre		Green open space including woodland and green corridor Connecting habitats / wildlife areas	Parish Plan 2012 Agreement from parishioners in the community survey 2017. Local Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) objectives	Parish Council Neighbourhood Plan Design Guide	Not in public ownership Crown Estates land	
			To be identified		Sports, recreational and leisure facilities, including all- weather multi-use pitch(es) to the latest specification for football, rugby and other team sports; changing facilities and access; facilities for young people.	Request from various sport clubs and the community survey 2017 Feering Neighbourhood Plan – SWOT, Objective CL1 and Policy 8 BDC Local Plan including Feering	Parish Council		
		W3W Ref: besotted.mere.cloth 51°50'50.8"N 0°42'57.0"E (indicative coordinates only)	ICar park of	Surface the car park with a durable porous surface to increase usage. Increase biodiversity around the area.	Cycle parking. Make pedestrian access accessible for all (e.g. step free, increased width).	None Given	Parish Council	FPC (Deeds not seen)	

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
Kelvedon and	Facility	W3W Ref: besotted.mere.cloth 51°50'50.8"N 0°42'57.0"E (indicative coordinates only)	Rye Mill Lane Playing Field (40147)	Improve the recreational facilities for residents of a variety of ages and abilities (e.g. improve the skate park, remodel the play area and mound area, bigger slide). Additional seating & litter bins. Increase green / environmental / carbon capture features. Renovate boundary fences and entry points around the field eg fencing needs to be rabbit proofed. Improvements to MUGA.	Planting of trees, hedging, shrubs & other flora. Improve the pedestrian access.	Young people request detailed with the 2017 Community Survey where young people wanted improved play equipment for 8yrs+	Parish Council	Parish Council owned (Deeds not seen)	
Feering	Feering	W3W Ref: besotted.mere.cloth 51°50'50.8"N 0°42'57.0"E (indicative coordinates only)	Rye Mill Lane Playing Field – wooded area & pond	the Forest School) to make it more diverse and improve children's learning. Improve the pond area to make it a better habitat; determination of the source and of	Supply and installation of interpretation boards. Nesting boxes. Pond: Safe accessibility and facilities to educate children. Shoring up the banks around the small playing field to stop land subsidence and encourage natural play.	Feering Primary School and Parents	Parish Council	Parish Council owned (Deeds not seen)	
		W3W Ref: dweller.spin.conductor 51°50'52.0"N 0°42'44.6"E (indicative co-ordinates only)	Rafted path walk alongside river includes Feering public footpath 17	· ·	Develop a nature trail, viewing platforms and seating areas alongside the path / branching off from it. Nesting boxes. Investigate and action if appropriate /possible the environmental state of Feering Marsh, a rare freshwater marsh and local wildlife site (Bra234).	Community Survey 2017 concluded the need for improved public footpaths and cycle routes within Feering. Feering Neighbourhood Plan	Parish Council	Not in public ownership	
		W3W Ref: heads.deprives.diary 51°50'41.0"N 0°42'26.5"E (indicative co-ordinates only)	All the land from the Cricket Club extension through to Lady Meadow and the location of the Crab and Winkle railway line on the south side of the current railway line.		Nature trail/riverside walk / cycle path and children's play area to be accessible for all. Nesting boxes. Formal and informal open space. Connecting habitats / wildlife areas	Community Survey 2017 concluded the need for improved public footpaths and cycle routes within Feering. Wildlife Group: Close to the river the land provides a natural corridor for wildlife. Local Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) objectives	Parish Council and Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches	Not in public ownership	
		W3W Ref: obscuring.standard. quicker 51°50'26.5"N 0°42'25.2"E (indicative coordinates only)	Land to the East of Station Road.		Provide non-motorised access via a bridge from Station Road over the river to link to the river walk / Lady Meadow. Potentially linking Feering to a proposed Kelvedon to Earls Colne cycle route. Making it accessible for all.	Community survey 2017 detailed a desire to have a safe walking/cycling route from Feering to Kelvedon to Coggeshall. Greenway North Essex Project	Parish Council	Private Land	
		W3W Ref: obscuring.standard. quicker 51°50'26.5"N 0°42'25.2"E (indicative coordinates only)		Improve biodiversity.	Secure land for public use to provide a nature/sensory trail. To be accessible for all. Connecting habitats / wildlife areas	Parish Plan 2012 Agreement from parishioners in the community survey 2017. Local Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) objectives	Parish Council. BDC designation as a visually important space	Not in public ownership	
		W3W Ref: alpha.clouding.ties 51°50'26.2"N 0°42'26.0"E (indicative co- ordinates only)		Improve biodiversity and improve open space to make it feel like a community garden (e.g. plant trees, shrubs, wildflowers, herbs and sweet peas).	Seating area to be accessible for all.	On FPC's Environmental Working Group's project list.	Parish Council Neighbourhood Plan Feering Neighbourhood Plan Policy 5	Parish Council owned (Deeds not seen)	
		W3W Ref: costly.turns.studio 51°50'26.6"N 0°42'26.8"E (indicative coordinates only)	Green opposite The Sun Inn	Improve biodiversity.		On FPC's Environmental Working Group's project list.	Parish Council Neighbourhood Plan Design Guide, Feering Neighbourhood Plan Policy 5	ECC	

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
Kelvedon and Feering	Feering	W3W Ref: crusher.landscape.tune 51°50'24.8"N 0°42'25.8"E (indicative coordinates only)	Packhorse Bridge	Improve biodiversity and accessibility. Adapt to changing water levels . Connecting habitats / wildlife areas. Water Level Management including weir / sill	Supply and installation of interpretation boards. Bat & bird boxes.	Packhorse Bridge Society Local Nature Recovery Strategy (LNRS) objectives , Feering Neighbourhood Plan EWT & Essex Rivers Trust	Parish Council	Part owned by Parish Council owned (Deeds not seen) and part owned by The Packhorse Bridge Society	
		W3W Ref: Sublet.slack.circus 51°50'27.4"N 0°42'43.2"E (whole piece of land)	Land Rear of John Raven Court, Feering Hill includes Feering public footpath 13	Improve the all weather usability of public footpath 13 whilst maintaining habitats. Improve accessibility.	Natural open space such as wild meadow, woodland or	Feering & Kelvedon Wildlife Group One of the Wildlife Walks in 2019 was set around footpath 13 and it was felt that the natural, undisturbed area could be enhanced. The group also provided evidence of wildlife using it as a corridor which was caught on camera. Would blend in with existing planted trees in adjacent boundary. Footpath 13 used by residents and people working at Threshelfords.		Private Land	
		W3W Ref: model.removing.poetry 51°50'15.1"N 0°42'56.3"E (indicative co-ordinates only)	Remaining railway bank of Crab & Winkle Railway Line to Domsey Brook		Nature walk from Feering public footpath 13 to this site following the old railway route as visible by google with lecterns explaining the areas historical significance.	Wildlife Group: This is the last visually clear sign of where the Crab & Winkle Train Line ran from Kelvedon to Tollesbury	Request from Feering & Kelvedon Wildlife Group	Private Land	
	Feering		To be Identified		Safe cycling route to Tiptree.	Requested by young people who completed the Community Survey 2017		Private Land	
			Village Green, High Street	To improve access, amenity (including seating) and biodiversity.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
		tolls.spurned.budget	Recreation Ground (40245)	The development and enhancement of the play and leisure facilities at the Recreation Ground.	To install additional footpath route leading through Recreation Ground on to Footpath No 14. Development and enhancement of the play and leisure facilities at the recreation ground including the installation of solar foot path light on new and current pathways. Provision of additional sporting facilities to include changing and cloak room facilities. The expansion, replacement, modification or improvement of the mutiuse games area (MUGA).	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	See Council map
Kelvedon and Feering	Kelvedon		Brockwell Meadow Nature Reserve, Teal Way, Kelvedon	To improve access and amenities at the Nature Reserve. To develop educational awareness and enhancement of the nature reserve by providing a nature trail.					
		toys.radio.cookbooks	Small Plot of Land off London Road known as 'Bobs Bit', London Road, Kelvedon		New seating with possible shelter and planting.			Parish Council	

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
		jet.postage.pushover	Village green, High Street, Kelvedon		Refurbishment and re-landscaping of Village Green Including Village notice board, suitable seating area to include space for both wheelchairs and prams. Wall shrubs, seasonal bedding and litter bins.		on current OSAP Version 1	Parish Council	
			Glebe Road/Thorne Road Play Area	New play equipment at the Glebe Road Play Area including the modification / enhancement of the Multi Use Games Area (MUGA). The replacement of vandal proof entrance gates and fencing.		Neighbourhood Plan	OSAP Version 1 + Parish Council	Parish Council	None
	Bardfield Saling				NO KNOWN REQUIREMENTS				
	Buruncia Sumig					1			
		///mankind.footballers.gave	War Memorial Land. The Street, Great Saling.		Installation of new benches on memorial land.	Discussed at Parish Council Meeting.		To be transferred to the Parish Council.	
		///contracts.variously.downward	Pavement in front of War Memorial Land. The Street, Great Saling.		Planters on the pavement in front of the community garden.	Discussed at Parish Council Meeting. Notice placed on area provided by Essex Highways to see if anybody is against the idea.		Essex Highways	
		///reissued.reference.activity	In front of noticeboard. New Green, Bardfield Saling.		Installation of new bench in front of noticeboard.	Discussed at Parish Council Meeting.		Highways?	
	Great Saling		Playing Field (40195)	Site regeneration, playing pitches renovation, more litter bins/seating and external storage space for sports equipment.	Cycle and disability parking and play equipment. Sports pavilion/changing room.	None given	Parish Council	BDC Ownership	None
			Village Hall - Playing Field	Signage and regeneration of Village Hall car park to support use of the playing fields.		None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None
		///riper.connected.plugs	Land near Saling Grove, Great Saling, Essex		Improvement to open space. New wooden posts.		Neighbourhood Plan	Common Land . Reference no. 212/U/57	2
Payma			Sports Ground (pavilion) (40283)	An engineering drainage solution is required to keep the pitches useable year-round.	A social area for viewing sports events and meeting after matches and changing facilities.	Rayne VILLAGE DESIGN STATEMENT	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	Green spaces site location maps
Rayne			Rayne Hall Green, Shalford Road	Replacement trees, large boulder to display Centenary field plaque and protection of site from vehicle encroachment.		Parish Council	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
			Rayne Village Hall - Gore Road	parking provision. Storage for sports clubs. New cricket practise nets.	Small sided informal MUGA.	Village consultation	Parish Council and Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches	Parish Council	None
	_		Gore Road Playing Field extension/Oak Meadow	landscaping.Extend and re-surface car park and mark disable and general bays.	The nature reserve needs facilities for visiting schools and interpretation panels. Inclusivity in relation to access to the park and nature reserve	Football Club and Village Hall Committee	OSAP Version 1 and Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	None
	Rayne		Open countryside to the north and west	Tree and shrub planting required in the form of small copses and hedgerows to link existing natural features.		Rayne VILLAGE DESIGN STATEMENT	None given	Unknown	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map) Oak Meadow Nature Reserve, Gore Road, Rayne, Braintree CM77 6TX	(to existing facilities) Restoration of ponds in nature reserve	(new facilities) Improve accessibility to the Nature Reserve by providing a suitable pathway into the area from either the main car park or the Flitch Way.	(of public input)		(of relevant land) Rayne Parish Council	
			The Flitch Way	Develop a mixed habitat which would have more wildlife benefits.		Rayne VILLAGE DESIGN STATEMENT	None given	Various	None
			The village - general small amenity spaces	New litter and dog waste bins (map in CIP to identify current/additional bins). Improve and extend flower beds. Physical measures to defend green spaces from vehicle parking and bollard lighting. Improve planting and appearance of green spaces within the village. Selective tree planting outside of the built area.		Villagers request	Parish Council	Unknown	None
			The Playing Field, Jeffrey's Road CM77 8JQ	hall. Refurbishment, re-surface and modification to play area. Re-surface and improve drainage to the car park. Provide portable training lights. Improve grass pitch drainage. Install soak-away and associated nine work to drain field and	Essex Highways' approval – currently awaited). Storage for games equipment. Purchase and installation of additional equipment, such as basketball facilities and skataboard ramps. New MUGA	Community consultation and	Braintree Strategy, Action Plan for Playing Pitches and Parish Council	Parish Council	None
			Common Land Unit Number CL426 - Land by Deans Farm		Provide public access and provide landscape enhancements for wildlife.	None given	Parish Council	Common Land	None
			Rainbow Field, The Street	Provide landscape enhancements for wildlife.	Provision of a village orchard. Seating. Install picnic table and low level solar lighting above. Plant wildlife friendly plants.	PC discussions with the school	Parish Council	Parish Council	See Council map
	Cressing		All Saints Churchyard	Developing nature conservation area in the churchyard. Replacement of information board.		None given	Parish Council	All Saints Church	None
Silver End and	cressing		Grass verges at each road entrance to the village - B1018 Braintree Road, Lanham Green Road, Polecat Road, Church Road, Ashes Road, Witham Road, The Street		Install planters with village sign and planting.	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
Cressing			Mill Lane/Crozier Drive	Noticeboard on grassed area top of Mill Lane (East) and Braintree Road		None Given	Parish Council	Essex highways	None
			Various suitable locations around the village	Create wildflower areas on all suitable grass verges. Plant spring bulbs on all suitable grass verges.	Planting of native trees	None Given	Parish Council	Unknown	None
			Various within parish			None Given	Parish Council	Various including ECC	None
			Open space, Claude Ince Avenue & Mill Lane		Covered seating/benches	None given		Unknown	None
			Albert Moss Playing Field		Tree planting including a small community orchard or woodland	Parish Council minutes	Ward Member / Parish Council	BDC	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			John Ray Walk (Olivers Lane)		Work is needed to both repair the eroded surface of the lane and to install suitable barriers that would allow pedestrian access but prevent motorbikes getting access at the Rickstones Road entrance to the lane.	None given	Ward member	Essex County Council	None
			Village Green		Installation of low fencing along the boundary with Beech Road	None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None
	Rivenhall	Church road Rivenhall ///walls.spins.fractions	Albert Moss Playing Field		New / improved drainage to playing fields.	Parish Council		BDC	
			Rivenhall Albert Moss and St Marys Road play areas		Parish Council is looking for new sites where play equipment and sports facilities can be installed. The provision of play equipment for children with disabilities.	Parish Plan. PC minutes.	Parish Council / Ward Member	BDC	None
		///kickers.keeps.giraffes	Beech Road small village green		Good sized Rowan tree to be planted on the small village green located off Beech Road, with stakes, tree guard and compost.	Discussed, agreed and minuted by Rivenhall Parish Council at its meeting in December 2024.	Braintree District Cllr James Abbott	Eastlight	
			Village Hall Sports Ground (40328)	Surface improvements, grass and hard surface tennis courts x4, surface improvements to multisurface. Consider installing smart gate access system to tennis courts. signage/information boards and litter/dog waste bins. Increase parking facilities and changing facilities.	Cycle/disabled parking and facilities for young people. Small sided informal (MUGA).	None given	OSAP Version 1 and Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches	BDC Ownership (Leased to Francis Crittall Trust)	None
		///ripples.realm.crossings	Temple Lane Community Wood		5 good sized Oak trees to be planted at the Temple Lane Community Wood located off Temple Lane, with stakes, tree guards and compost.	Discussed, agreed and minuted by Silver End Parish Council at its meeting in December 2024.	Braintree District Cllr James Abbott	BDC	
		///knee.disco.crisper	Pavilion playing field off Silver Street		New native hedgerow to be planted at the Pavilion playing field located off Silver Street, with tree guards,a wicker fence backing and compost.	Discussed, agreed and minuted by Silver End Parish Council at its meeting in December 2024.	Braintree District Cllr James Abbott	BDC	
		///refreshed.ladders.quench	Broadway Silver End - lower end of the road near junction with Temple Lane and Francis Way,		Four large ornamental Hawthorn trees to be planted on Broadway Silver Street, with tree guards, stakes and compost.	Discussed, agreed and minuted by Silver End Parish Council at its meeting in December 2024.	Braintree District Cllr James Abbott	ECC	
		///trending.scout.clinking	Valentine Way Silver End - near junction with School Road and to fill gaps along rest of road		Seven good sized trees to be planted on Valentine Way, with tree guards, stakes and compost.	Discussed, agreed and minuted by Silver End Parish Council at its meeting in December 2024.	Braintree District Cllr James Abbott	ECC	
		///keepers.rules.cries	School Road Silver End		Three good sized trees to be planted on School Road, with tree guards, stakes and compost.	Discussed, agreed and minuted by Silver End Parish Council at its meeting in December 2024.	Braintree District Cllr James Abbott	ECC	

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
		///manage.steadier.lace	St. Francis Church (Thatched church) Western Road Silver End		Heritage Interpretation Board - one of 4.	Silver End Parish Council and Silver End Heritage Group	Braintree District Cllr James Abbott	BDC	
		///safe.cheered.stockpile	Boars Tye Road Silver End		Heritage Interpretation Board - second of 4.	Silver End Parish Council and Silver End Heritage Group	Braintree District Cllr James Abbott	BDC	
		///official.resolves.eyelash	Broadway Silver End		Heritage Interpretation Board - third of 4.	Silver End Parish Council and Silver End Heritage Group	Braintree District Cllr James Abbott	BDC	
Silver End and		///forklift.credit.corrode	Valentine Way Silver End		Heritage Interpretation Board - fourth of 4.	Silver End Parish Council and Silver End Heritage Group	Braintree District Cllr James Abbott	Eastlight	
Cressing	Silver End	///incomes.songbird.bench	Village Hall Field, Broadway Silver End, CM8 3RQ		Upgrade floodlights.	Discussion with Silver End United FC	Silver End PC	BDC	
		///playroom.resonates.rocked	Land to the side of 6 Bristol Court, Silver End, CM8 3RU		New path and bench at the Remembrance Orchard.	Eastlight have given permission for the parish council to use the land for this purpose.	Silver End PC	Eastlight	
		///fans.riot.divisible	Driveway to Francis Henry Crittall building, Silver Street, Silver End, CM8 3QG		Installation of Grasscrete to provide additional parking along the approach to the sports field.	Eastlight	Silver End PC		
		///duplicate.villa.groups	Training pitch Village Hall, Silver End, CM8 3RQ		Drainage to training football pitch. (This project is secondary to the Silver Street pitch drainage.)	In consultation with Silver End United Football Club	Silver End PC	BDC	

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
		///completed.sprays.stopwatch	Grass playing field Francis Crittall pavilion Silver Street, Silver End, CM8 3QG		Drainage to Youth Football pitch.	In consultation with Francis Crittall Pavilion Trust	Silver End PC	BDC	
		///unsightly.racked.epidemics	Silver End Village Hall Silver End CM8 3RQ		2 real Christmas trees to be planted on either side of the driven approach to the front of the village hall. A permanent power supply for tree lighting.		Silver End PC	BDC	
		///frame.cutback.scavenger	Memorial Gardens, Broadway, Silver End CM8 3RQ		A filtration system for the pond in the Japanese Gardens in the Memorial Gardens.		Silver End PC	BDC	
		///valuables.relishing.named	Crossroads of Silver Street & Broadway, Silver End CM8 3QG		Installation of new bench.		Silver End PC	ECC	
		///sketch.unwraps.admire	Community Woodland, Behind Temple Lane (old BMX track) Silver End CM8 3QY		Extension of the pathway at the Community Woodland to allow people to access the area more easily.		Silver End PC	BDC	
			Silver Street Sports Ground (40326)		Cycle and disability parking and a play area for mixed ages groups - babies to teens	None given	OSAP Version 1 and Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches	BDC Ownership	None
			Grassed area in front of Silver End Bowls Club		Landscape improvements and planting.	None given	Ward member	Braintree District Council	None
			Old BMX track	woodland walk, access for all and seating		none	Parish Council	BDC Ownership	None
			Memorial Gardens	1	Rebound goal/basketball hoop and hard surface area	none	Parish Council	Unknown	None
			A suitable location within the village.		for recreational use. A commissioned piece of public art to enhance the environment and commemorate the origins of the building of the village, such as a structure made from former Crittall metal windows, a statue of the founder, Francis Henry Crittall or an interpretation of Tait's Tower, the principal architect of the Modernist Movement houses in the village.	None given	Parish Council / Silver End Heritage Society	Unknown	None
		europhic.cure.poster	Japanese Gardens in Silver End Memorial Gardens		Re-establish original Torii Arch in the Japanese Gardens		Parish Council	BDC Ownership	
		spout.exonerate.mimed	Multi sports court - Village Hall Field, Silver End	Subject to public consultation the refurbishment and reopening of the MUGA, or the modification of the court to provide additional parking for Silver End Football Club			Parish Council	BDC / Silver End PC	
		hobble.attaching.office	Approach to Silver Street Pavilion, Silver End	Improve the parking, particularly on match days or when the pavilion is on use.			Parish Council	BDC Ownership	
	Achon	arise.tins.nibbles	Playing Field, Upper Farm Road Ashen CO10 8JR	To provide culvert and connection to highway drainage to improve drainage outfall. Further play and exercise equipment to supplement existing equipment for all ages.				Ashen Parish Council	

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
				(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
	Asileii	spells.torso.bolsters	The Waiver The	New railing and refurbishment of the main body and banks. Dredging with repairs to the surrounds and overflow pumps to reduce flooding risk. Ecological planting scheme to improve biodiversity.			Ashen Parish Plan 2020	Unknown	
			Church Green	Regeneration works to pond and surrounding vegetation to enhance public amenity.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
	Belchamp Otten	///slogans.pastels.fuse	1	Installation of kerb along highway verge to prevent further erosion, protect wildlife habitat and improve landscape quality.				Essex County Council	
	Belchamp St Paul	skewing.plod.stands	Playing field, Gages Road, CO10	Improvements to play area, including safety surfacing under children's play equipment, a pavilion and additional bench seats. The improvement of grass pitches and the regeneration of the former netball court. Regenerate boundary hedges to improve landscape quality and access to the playing fields.		None given	Parish Council	Not in public ownership	Green spaces site location maps
Stour Valley	Relchamp			Replacement of existing benches and provision of new benches. Regeneration works to drainage and trees.		None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None
North			Community House (40917)	Car park and tennis court regeneration. Consider installing smart gate access system to tennis court(s).		None given	Parish Council & LTA	Not in public ownership	Green spaces site location maps
	Belchamp Walter	NO KNOWN REQUIREMENTS							
	Borley		Borley Green (50821)	Improving landscaping, habitat and access. Clear the overgrown areas and add dog waste bins.		None given		BDC ownership leased to Parish Council	Green spaces site location maps
	Foxearth		Site to be identified		Purchase of land for community use.	None given	Parish Council and Member	Unknown	None
	Liston	SEE RESPONSE FOR FOXEARTH							
			Village Green at Church Green (50268)	Regenerate and improve landscape quality.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council owned	None
	Little Yeldham		Playing Field (40270)	Regenerate and improve landscape quality.		Feedback to Parish Councillors	Parish Council	Parish Council owned	None
			North End Village Green	Regenerate and improve landscape quality.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council owned	None
	Ovington				NO KNOWN REQUIREMENTS NO KNOWN REQUIREMENTS				
	Pentlow			1	INO KINOWIN REQUIREIVIENTS				
	Ridgewell		Village Hall Playing Field CO9 4SL (A) (40291)	Improvements to the playing field including playing equipment.	Improvements to the playing field including playing equipment, outside sports & fitness equipment. Village Green areas improve landscape & facilities. Village Hall hard surface whole car park area, including hard surface suitable for disabled parking bays.	Requests from public and Public consultation	Parish Council	Parish Council as Sole Trustee	See Parish Council map .pdf
	Tilbury Juxta Clare		Village Green at Tilbury Hill	Regenerate and improve landscape quality.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council owned	None
	Alabasa				NO KNOWN BEOLUDEATENED				
	Alphamstone		Church Meadow,		NO KNOWN REQUIREMENTS				
			Church Road, CO10	Fence around large central oak tree and improve drainage.		None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
	Bulmer		Coe's Meadow (10034)	Improvement to car park, gate repair or replacement, replace goal posts and net, new benches, new signage and new play equipment to replace old.		None given	Parish Council	Not in public ownership	See Council map and GSS map 60
			Road, CO8 5AE	Upgrade existing street furniture, install canopy shelter and improve landscaping and bedding plants.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
	Bures Hamlet		Small Open Space adjacent to footpath leading from The Paddocks to Colchester Road	New seating, landscaping and small play equipment.		None given	Parish Council	Braintree District Council	None
		Jubilee Grove	Open Space Land to rear of Cambridge Way C08 5BQ		To manage and develop land as a woodland orchard and wildlife meadow.	Bures Joint Parish Action Plan	Parish Council	Braintree District Council - Bures Hamlet Parish Council	Submitted map
	Great Henny				NO KNOWN REQUIREMENTS				
	Lamarsh –		Site to be identified		Play area required.	None given	Parish Council	Unknown	See council map
	Lamaisii		Site to be identified		Parking required.	None given	OSAP Version 1	Not in public ownership	None
	Little Henny				NO KNOWN REQUIREMENTS	1	1		
	Middleton		alongside river	Enhance footpath by creation of a route to and alongside the river.		Village design statement	Parish Council	Unknown	None
			Village Green 51.995651, 0.693228	Enhancements and improvements to village green including water pump		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
	Twinstead		Twinstead Cricket Ground, Church Road (40961)	Electronic scoreboard		None given	Essex cricket	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	None
Stour Valley South	Gestingthorpe		Playing Field (40166)	Extend children's play area including safer access and add fencing. Replace practice net floor and run. Replace public benches in front of pavilion. Extend the pavilion to provide extra changing room.	New accessible toilets. Practise nets.	None given	Parish Council, Playing Pitches & Essex Cricket	Parish Council (100 year lease)	None
			Church Green	Protect open space from deterioration through car parking.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
			Main village pond and a second smaller pond	Improvements to ponds including dredging.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
			Wickham St. Pauls		Dredging of the pond. Purchase and planting of trees to create a copse near the village pond. Play equipment.	Parish Council meetings		Wickham St. Paul's Parish Council	
	Wickham St. Pauls		Wickham St Pauls Parish Council Village Hall, The Green, Wickham St Pauls, Nr Halstead, Essex CO9 2PT		 Lower village pond dredging and banking to relieve flooding. New play equipment and surfacing. Hard surfacing of car park. Safety fencing of upper pond area by car park. Edging to protect village green erosion. Cricket scoreboard for village teams. (Source of entry: request from cricket club) Safety netting to protect properties surrounding the pitch. Purchase and planting of trees to form a copse. New decking for the Pavilion veranda. 	Agreed at Parish Council meeting held on 26 November 2024	Parish Council	Parish Council	

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			Village Green and surrounding open space (50391) School Road, Wickham St. Paul, Essex, CO9 2PR	Nature trail (including footpaths) and landscape enhancements to the village ponds.	Play equipment. Improvements to the village green.	Parish Council meetings	Parish Council	Parish Council owned (Deeds not seen)	Map submitted
			Recreation Ground and Car Pak (40088)	Upgrade of playground (including swing & slide) and gym equipment. Replace goal posts. Upgrade car park surface. Improve amenities.	Lockable bicycle rack. Lit and fenced muga on lower recreation ground.	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	Green spaces site location maps
	Colne Engaine		Football Field (40090)	Improvements to parking facilities. Enhancements to playing field and sports pavilion.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council leased to football club	Green spaces site location maps
			Village Pond - 34m north of Village Green on Pebmarsh Road	Improvements to village pond.		None given	Parish Council	Common Land	None
			Millennium Green (10930)	Renew play equipment and pathways. Improvements to the roadside boundary hedge.		None given	Parish Council	Trust land (Deeds not seen)	Green spaces site location maps
			De Vere Road Playground (60120)	Improvements to increase range of equipment and improvements to grounds including a skate park adjacent to demolished garages. Refurbishment of mural on garages.		None given	Parish Council	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
			Village Green (North) (50122)	Improvements to quality of green including refurbishment of the grass areas, new planters, refurbishment of village sign and installation of local information signage.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	Green spaces site location maps
			Village Green (South) (50123)	Improvements to quality of green. New planters.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	Green spaces site location maps
The Colnes			Atlas Estate Garden (10133)	General landscape improvements needed.		None given	Parish Council	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
The Comes			Nonancourt Way (60116)	New/improved play equipment and general landscape improvements.		None given	Parish Council	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
	Earls Colne		Reuben Walk Playground (60931)	More play equipment required and landscape quality improvement.		None given	Parish Council	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
			Earls Colne	Improvements to planting and planters		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	Various
		vibrate.rated.reinstate	Earls Colne Tennis Club	New Practice Wall area			Parish Council	Jacob	
			Earls Colne Tennis Club	Lighting to the whole area to enable extended playing time			Parish Council		
			Earls Colne Tennis Club	Tennis pavilion provision for use during sessions.			Parish Council		
			Earls Colne	Improvements to disabled access and footways		None given	Parish Council	Various	Various
			Hillie Bunnies Playground (60117)	General amenity improvements.		None given	Parish Council	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			Ashwell Amenity and Pleasure Ground, Brickfield and Long Meadow Trust (20114)	Upgrade to pathways, renew noticeboards. Installation of metal 5 bar gates and kissing gates to replace wooden gates.		None given	Parish Council + OSAP Version 1	Ashwells Amenity and Pleasure Ground Trust (Deeds not seen)	Green spaces site location maps
			Pump Green, CO6 2PG	Enhancements to area. New planters	Create a dry garden.	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	None given
			Newhouse Road, Airfield, Marks Hall, A120 underpass		Earls Colne section of cycle Path linking Newhouse Road through to Coggeshall allowing residents to cycle to the Airfield, Marks Hall and Coggeshall via a safe route.	None given	Parish Council	Airfield, Marks Hall	None given
			Public Open Space at CALA Homes development East of Station Road		Installation of benches, waste and dog bins	None given	Parish Council	Cala Homes but due to be transferred to the Parish Council	None given
			Footpath No. 16 (Bourne Brook)	Enhancements of this route from the Millennium Green through to the footbridge over the River Colne.		None given	Parish Council	Public Right of Way	None given
			St Andrews Church, Church Hill, CO6 2RG	Enhancements to Church Yard and War Memorial improvements.		None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None given
			The Shrubbery, CO6 2RG	Improvements to quality of green. New village noticeboard.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	None given
			Village Pond Pebmarsh Road, North of Village Green	Landscape improvements to village pond and surrounding area		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None given
			Throughout the village	Development of safe cycle routes.		None given	Parish Council	Various including ECC	None given
	Earls Colne		Cemeteries	Causeway - General landscape improvements. Burrows Road - Enhancements to facilities.		None given	Parish Council	Unknown	None given
			Recreation Club, Halstead Road, CO6 2NG	Replace play surfaces and new and improved equipment, including replacement of safety matting. Replacement changing rooms. Car park extension. Improvements to ensure greater accessibility for all users.	Outdoor table tennis table. Replacement pavilion. New cricket sight screens and nets.	None given	BDC Officer, Parish Council and Recreation Club	Trust land (Deeds not seen)	None given
The Colnes			Sites in Earls Colne to be identified		Zip wires, Skateboard facility and outdoor adult exercise equipment. All weather cycle paths between Earls Colne and surrounding areas: Airfield, Halstead, Coggeshall, Colne Engaine and Marks Hall. Installation of Incredible Edible Planters throughout the village. Planters and trees added throughout the village including enhanced planting in the Triangle planter on Park Lane/Church Hill and planters and planting along High Street / Halstead Road. Replacement seating.	None given	Parish Council	Various	None given
			Children's Playground, The Street (10277)	Renew children's play equipment, landscape play area, refurbish replay fencing / gates / play surfaces / mulch.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
			Pebmarsh Village War memorial, The Street	The world war(s) memorial is in need of refurbishment, the memorial land / triangle requires replanting / landscaping and new fencing / stones put in place to prevent car parking generated by the village school.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)		(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
	Pebmarsh			Landscaping and planting. Improved paths and walkways / surfaces will help to increase participation for all.		None given	Parish Council	Leased by Parish Council from Church	None
			Skate Park, Rear of Pebmarsh Village Hall, The Street	Renew and update the skate park amenities		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
			Footpaths, Throughout the parish of Pebmarsh	Renew / improve the public footpath network surrounding / running through the parish of Pebmarsh including signage / gates / steps / bridges / surfaces / fences / publicity / etc.		None given	Parish Council	Essex County Council / Private landowners	None
			Fishing Lakes, Throughout the parish of Pebmarsh	Renew / improve the fishing lakes and amenities within the parish to protect fishing stocks.		None given	Parish Council	Private landowners	None
	Pebmarsh		Football ground & changing facilities, Pebmarsh Road (40279)	General landscape improvements needed. Replace changing rooms.		None given	Parish Council	Village Trust	None
			Bures Road to Colne Park following the old railway line (60134)		Wildlife corridor.	None given	Parish Council	ECC owned land	Green spaces site location maps
			White Colne Meadows (50988)	Signage, fill gaps in hedge, tree planting, renovate access path 'The Chase'. Improvements to the Community Orchard including wild daffodil bulbs, under planting and seating. Cycle and disability parking, wheelchair access. Improve children's play equipment, new benches and picnic tables (wheelchair friendly).		Discussed at White Colne Parish Council meetings; feedback from public and residents.	Parish Council	Parish Council owned (Deeds not seen)	Green spaces site location maps
The Colnes	White Colne		Village Green (50136)	Granite curbing to protect Village Green from vehicle erosion. New notice board and boundary posts. Provision or improvement of parking spaces. Colneford Hill footway improvements.		Discussed at White Colne Parish Council meetings; feedback from public and residents.	Parish Council	Not in public ownership White Colne PC controlled and maintained.	Green spaces site location maps

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			Play area (Pétanque Court) to the rear of Village Hall, Bures Road	Renovation, fencing and land drainage. New play equipment.		Discussed at White Colne Parish Council meetings; feedback from public and residents.	Parish Council	ECC, White Colne PC controlled and maintained.	None
			Land between bridge and abutment of Colne Park Road	To change area to a wildlife area. Management of area for wildlife and biodiversity.		Discussed at White Colne Parish Council meetings; feedback from public and residents.	Parish Council	ECC	None
		///fond.sunbeam.severe	White Colne Village Hall		Resurfacing of car park and access	Discussed at White Colne Parish Council meetings; feedback from public and residents.	Parish Council	ECC	
			No specific site identified		New footpaths, cycle ways and disabled access to the countryside.	Village design statement	None given	Unknown	None
	Finchingfield		Playing Fields (40159)	Upgrade of children's play area, BMX/skate equipment + more activities. Soft surfacing, fencing around playground, access gates and signage. Improvements to Pony Field to enable ball games to be played.	Cycle parking.	Community survey	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	Green spaces site location maps
			Play area, Cornish Hall End	Additional play equipment including swings and pedestal slide.		Playing field EGM	Parish Council	Leased to Parish Council.	Submitted map
Three Fields			Off Stephen Marshall Avenue	Signage, information boards, seating, litter bins and surfacing. Building and play area renovation.	Cycle and disability parking.	None given	OSAP Version 1	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	None
			Great Bardfield Playing Fields & Playground Area Land off Bendlowes Road, Great Bardfield Nearest Code CM7 4RR		Provision of All Weather/Multi Use Games Area. Skate Park. Additional seating, litter bins and cycle parking.	Representations through Parish Council	Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches & Parish Council.	Great Bardfield Parish Council	None
	Great Bardfield		School Green, Causeway Green and Mill Close Green - Village Greens at the junction of Braintree Road, Brooks Street and Crown Green at the Junction of Crown Street and Vine Street			N/A	Parish Council	Great Bardfield Parish Council	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			I (OIDEV (3reen -	Improved access for walkers and cyclists. Appropriate planting of native species	Improvements to surfacing.		Parish Council	Great Bardfield Parish Council	None
				Introduce as appropriate wild flowers such as	Replanting Scheme	N/A	Parish Council	Great Bardfield Parish Council	None
Three Fields		THE TOWN HALL) GREAT BARDEIELD	Town Hall (51.946957; 0.435878) - known as	Enhancements to biodiversity and nature conservation. Additional seating. Enhancement to biodiversity - creation of wildflower area and additional seating	Creation of wildflower area.	Identification by PC and engagement with residents that there was nowhere central to the village to sit and rest.	OSAP Version 1	Parish Council (Deeds not seen) GREAT BARDFIELD PARISH COUNCIL	None
			-	Enhancement/access to nature conservation. 10 year work programme of work. Better railings required. Additional Seating.	Cycle parking. Creation of wild flower meadow.	Taken from VILLAGE DESIGN STATEMENT	OSAP Version 1	Privately owned land leased by Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	None
		Land off Bridge street, Great Bardfield Nearest Post Code CM7 4SZ	Piper's Meadow	Continue with the reintroduction of the Bardfield Oxlip. Additional seating, improved access to encourage use for all. Creating of wild flower meadow. New signage.		Public support following recent tree planting initiative		Privately owned land leased by Parish Council	
		Contained within footpath 12 running from the Dunmow Road to Braintree Road and St Mary's churchyard.	Valley of Bardfield Brook	Intention is to protect this popular walking area and create and /or introduce, as appropriate, wild flowers such as the Bardfield Oxlip and Marsh Marigolds which were formally in abundance in this area.		Walkers carrying out survey of local footpaths		Public Rights of Way can be maintained and improved by Essex County Council (the Highway Authority)	
			Field CM7	Replacement of noticeboard at the entrance. Create better/improved access for the public. Landscape improvements. Enhancement of art installation.		None given	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	None
			Kynaston Road, CM7	Improvement to facilities - installation of perimeter posts to enable public to have full use of the area by deterring residents from parking on the green.	Installation of new notice board.	Residents to be consulted.	Parish Council	Parish Council	None
	Panfield		John Barr Playing Field / woodland, Queens Gardens, CM7 5AH	posts/nets and additional play equipment. Create better/improved access for the public. Drainage improvements in play area next to	New noticeboard at Queens Gardens entrance for better communication between PPC and the public/for health and safety notices. New fruit trees to be planted for public use once matured.		OSAP Version 1	BDC owned land leased to Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	None
			The Bell Public House, Kynaston Road, CM7 5AJ		Purchase of the land (the field).	None given	Parish Council	Private Landlord (Greene King)	None
					Notice boards or parish maps showing footpaths, bridleways, by-ways and places of heritage and importance				

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
	Weth outists		Derek Flannery Playing Field, Wethersfield		A community large brick-built BBQ and picnic benches			Derek Flannery Playing Fields Association	
Three Fields	Wethersfield		Blackmore End		Grass Verge Protection Posts- Syers Field			ECC	
			Lower Green Road, Blackmore End		Planters (Lower Green Road)				
			Lower Green and Village Hall, Blackmore End	Improvements to open space including installation of planters.		None given	Parish Council	Unknown	Map submitted
			Stoneley Park	Resurfacing of stone table. Trees to be named and labelled	Improvement Footpaths and Bridleways Access - Install Lectern Map Signs	Parish Questionnaire & Residents Comments	Parish Council	Stoneley Park - Essex County Council	None
		pirate.rezoning.noisy	Cliffields - Church End Shalford		Add Planters and Bench				
	Shalford		Playing Field (40305)	Extension and improvements to the car park, including designated disabled bays.	Install Safety fencing around existing playground, Improvements to play equipment, pétanque court.	Parish Questionnaire & Residents Comments	Parish Council and Braintree Strategy for Playing Pitches	PC and Braintree Strategy for Playing Pitches - Held in Trust (Deeds not seen)	Green spaces site location maps
			Open space	New information boards explaining and illustrating the origins, history and heritage of significant locations and buildings throughout the village and ensuring accessibility by improving relevant footpaths.				Unknown	
	1 1			T	T	1	T	T	
			Mill Lane Square	Existing space adjoining Mill Lane bungalows, small square for small scale landscaping and seating improvements.		Requests from public received by Town Council	Town Council	Eastlight Community Housing	See Town Council map.pdf
			Land Adjoining Whetmead Nature Reserve (20438)		Purchase/lease existing space adjacent to 20438 (Nature Reserve). Create a link from Riverwalk to Whetmead nature reserve, stabilise ground, improve signage and make Saul's bridge more visible.	None given	Town Council	Not in public ownership	See Town Council map.pdf
	Witham		All Saints Churchyard (80444)	Improvements of spatial quality and repairs to assets including gravestones.		Comments received from the public.	Town Council	Not in public ownership	Green spaces site location maps
			Freebournes Road Industrial Estate	Buffer planting.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Witham Town Park (10453)	Signage, seating, bins and entrance improvements. Conversion of public toilets into a drinks kiosk with separate public toilet. Enhancements to play equipment and play facilities in the park.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
			All Saints Church - closed churchyard	Installation of interpretation board				Parochial Church Council - maintained by Witham Town Council	
			Witham Memorial Gardens, Newland Street	Improvement or replacement of war memorial				Braintree District Council	
			Land off Greenfields	Landscape improvements, natural play, signage, paths and seating.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			Blackwater Rail Trail	Bridging River Brain is short term aim. Improvements to access, signage and paths. Cycleway improvements including cycleway from Pasture Road to Catholic . Bins/dog waste bins and surfacing.	Bridge across the River Brain near Blackwater Lane	None given	OSAP Version 1	ECC owned land	None
Witham Central			Sauls Bridge off Maldon Road Sports Ground	Boundary planting and access improvements.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
Witnam Central			River Walk (Chipping Hill Bridge to Saul's Bridge) (30437)	Repairs to cycleway. Bridges on River Walk will need replacing. Habitat creation, path/cycleway improvements and signage, more buoyancy aids, litter bins, dog waste bins, seating and surfacing.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Witham Town Council	None
			Allectus Way Open Space	Landscape enhancements including play equipment, paths/cycle ways, boundaries and tree planting, habitat creation, bins/dog waste bins, path access and signage.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Witham Lodge amenity space	Planting enhancements and signage, grass areas and shrub planting.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
	Witham		Sauls Bridge Sports Ground, Maldon Road	Walking/running signage and KM markers.	Outdoor table tennis equipment.	None given	BDC Officer	BDC Ownership	None
			Witham Sports Ground, Spinks Lane	Upgrade and improve facilities at the centre.	New 11v11 Floodlit 3G football turf pitch. Small sided informal (MUGA).	None given	BDC Officer	ECC owned land	None
			Maltings Academy, Spinks Lane		Provision of floodlights for courts.	None given	AET Academies Trust	ECC owned land	None
			Claudius Way	Signage, health and safety improvements and bins.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Eastlight Community Housing	None
			Lockram Lane by former churchyard & Rex Mott Court	Landscape improvements		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
			To be identified	Tree planting on 20 planting areas identified by Witham Tree Group.		WTG Survey of 2014	Town Council	Unknown	None
			River Walk - Mill Lane	Planting enhancements, introduction of hedgerow, boundary treatments				Town Council	
			River Walk	Welcome signage, interpretation boards				Town Council	
			River Walk	Landscaping and path improvements by Lidl/Churchill				Town Council	
			Collingwood Rd, near Labour Hall	New bench ,bin and installation of planter				ECC owned land	
			Land next to Whetmead Nature Reserve (west of A12)	Landscaping, seating, car park improvements, interpretation boards, habitat creations			Town Council	Town Council	
			Bramston Green (50455)	Landscaping, seating and planting.		Discussions between Town Council and local residents	Town Council	Greenfields Community Housing - Ownership Eastlight Community Housing	Green spaces site location maps
Witham North	Witham		Chipping Hill Green (A on map provided by Town Council)	Existing green spaces requires stabilisation to gravel surface to stop it washing into the road. Needs defence from cars. Land used for the medieval fayre.		Comments received from the public by Town Council.	Town Council	Part BDC acquired in 1932, part common land with an unregistered owner	See Town Council map.pdf
			Ebenezer Close (60459)	Improve access, litter bins/dog waste bins, seating and signage.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			River Walk (Ebenezer Close to Chipping Hill Bridge) (30437)	Repair cycleway. Bridges on River Walk will need replacing. Habitat creation, path/cycleway improvements and signage, more buoyancy aids, litter bins, dog waste bins, seating and surfacing.	Car and cycle narking	None given	OSAP Version 1	Witham Town Council	None
			Glebe Crescent cluster (2 spaces)	Tree planting and improve access.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Greenfields Community Housing - Ownership Eastlight Community Housing	None
			Braintree Road	Access and path improvements, landscape enhancements and habitat creation.		None given	OSAP Version 1	ECC owned land	None
			Cemetery (80405)	Tree planting, signage and access improvements.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Rickstones Playing Field (10404 & 10397)	Itencing. Access and recreational facilities.	Cycle and blue badge parking and outdoor table tennis equipment.	None given	OSAP Version 1 and Braintree Strategy Playing Pitches	BDC Ownership	None
			Rickstones Play Ground Pavillion	Refurbishment and improvements of pavilion.		None given	Witham Town Council	BDC Ownership	None
Witham North	Witham		Templars (Doorstep Green)	Boundary improvements and habitat creation.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Land owned between BDC and Greenfields.	None
			Forest Road Pond	Improvements to pond, signage, planting, seating, bins/dog waste bins and paths.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Eastlight Community Housing	None
			By railway from allotments to golf course	Seating and bins		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
			Former recreation area rear of Ebenezer Close	Landscape improvements with seating and bin		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
			Off Church Street, Bellfield	Create area for informal recreation, seating, bins		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
			To be identified	Tree planting on 19 planting areas identified by Witham Tree Group.		WTG Survey of 2014	Town Council	Unknown	None
			Rickstones Playing Field	Additional dog waste bins			Town Council		
			Evans Way balancing Pond area	Improvements to seating			Town Council		
			· - T		T	T	· 		
				Planting two-three trees in front of a large facing wall to create a better visual aspect.		None given	Town Council	Greenfields Community Housing - Ownership Eastlight Community Housing	Green spaces site location maps
			Land between River (20528)	Improve access, ground stabilisation and informal walking/exercise route.	Purchase of land by Town Council.	Comments received from the public by the Town Council in relation to Constance Close development consultation	Town Council	BDC Ownership	Green spaces site location maps
Witham South	Witham		Pelly Avenue	Entrance renovation, signage, wheelchair access, surfacing, play equipment, bins/dog waste bins and tree planting.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Greenfields Community Housing - Ownership Eastlight Community Housing	None
			Olivers Drive noise bund	Buffer planting.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Sauls Avenue	Landscape enhancements including tree planting and habitat creation.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Brook Walk (Dengie Close)	Planting, tree planting, signage, information boards, surfacing and litter bins/dog waste bins.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Land owned partly by BDC and partly by Greenfields.	None
			James Cook Wood	Path works, signage and habitat improvements.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Town Council owned (Deeds not seen)	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			Carraways noise bund	Buffer planting.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Land owned by developers (Deeds not seen)	None
			Maltings Lane	Buffer planting, tree planting and habitat creation.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Land owned by developers (Deeds not seen)	None
			Hatfield Road Estate, bund by railway	Create path and cycleway link to Stevens Rd		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
			James Cooke Woods	Improve drainage in swampy area		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
			Maldon Road Sports Field (40466)	Provide pavilion/changing room. Renovate clubhouse. Install boundary fencing.		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
Witham South	Witham		Allectus Way past shops	Create footway/cycleway		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
Witham South	Witham		James Cooke Woods, Maldon Rd, Witham CM8 3LJ	Improvement and extension to car park area				Town Council owned	
			To be identified	Tree planting on 19 planting areas identified by Witham Tree Group.		WTG Survey of 2014	Town Council	Unknown	None
		difficult.transmit.ruins and sorters.lifestyle.pages	Howbridge Road	Provision of new benches.				ECC owned land	
			Haygreen Road	Provision of play equipment/facilities at Community Centre and enhancements to MUGA				Due to be Witham Town Council	
			Spinks Lane, Bridge	Provision of new bench, bin				ECC owned land	
			Street junction	and installation of planter				ECC owned land	
			River Walk	Welcome signage, interpretation boards				Town Council	
				Т	T		T	T	
			Land by ASDA (50509)	Improve access to be made part of the River Walk. Renew surfacing and improve signage.	Transfer land to Town Council ownership.	None given	Town Council	BDC (appears part sold off	Green spaces site location maps
			Flora Road/Bramble Road Open Space	Additional litter bins away from play area. Landscape enhancements including natural play, play equipment, paths/cycleway, boundaries, tree planting and habitat creation. Signage, surfacing, planting, seating.	Play space and outdoor table tennis equipment.	None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Spa Road open space, including land south of Humber Road			None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
				Safety improvements, litter bins/dog waste bins and seating. Graffiti/vandalism/ASB problem.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
Witham West	Witham		Powers Hall End Amenity Space, Flora Road	Improve access, litter bins/dog waste bins and seating.		None given	OSAP Version 1	BDC Ownership	None
			Powers Hall End/Rosebay Close	Access paths, planting and habitat creation.	Cycle and disability parking.	None given	OSAP Version 1	Land owned partly by BDC and partly by Greenfields Ownership Eastlight Community Housing	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			Land owned by Greenfields	Include cycleway from Spa Road to Blunts Hall Road. More bins/dog waste bins and seating.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Greenfields Community Housing - Ownership Eastlight Community Housing	None
			Land to South & West of Pennyroyal Crescent	Planting, surfacing and bins/dog waste bins.		None given	OSAP Version 1	Greenfields Community Housing - Ownership Eastlight Community Housing	None
			Powers Hall End Playing Field	Boundary planting.		None given	OSAP Version 1	ECC owned land	None
			Witham RUFC	Improve pitch drainage.		None given	Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches	Currently Unknown	None
			Witham Town Football Club (inc Spa Road Playing Field)	Portable training lights on adjacent pitches and better on-site storage.		None given	Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches	Currently Unknown	None
			Woodland marsh rear of Honeysuckle Way		Acquire for informal recreation/ River Walk	None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
			Spring Lodge to Bramble Rd	Tree planting, seating and bins		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
			Humber Road to ditch near football club		Seating, bins and goalposts/similar	None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
Witham West	Witham		Douglas Grove, northwards to Humber Road	Tree planting, seat and bin		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
			Teign and Ness Walk	Tree planting, seat and bin		None given	Town Council	Unknown	None
		narrating.daunted.epic	Land by Asda - River Walk	Install larger or additional bins					
			Honeysuckle Way	Seating					
			To be identified	Tree planting on 19 planting areas identified by Witham Tree Group.		WTG Survey of 2014	Town Council	Unknown	None
			River Walk pond	Enhancements to River Walk duck pond by increasing biodiversity				Town Council	
			River Walk	Welcome signage				Town Council	
			Rosebay playground	Improvements to play equipment, path access improvements				Town Council	
			Powers Hall End, by Terling Rd	Tree planting				Town Council	
	1								
			Bowtell's Meadow (40197)	Refurbish and extend play park equipment and resurface ground. Add a seating area and youth shelter.	Landowner to transfer land to Parish Council.	PARISH PLAN	Parish Council	Private ownership (Title EX639548)	See Council map/Green Spaces Sites location map
Yeldham	Great Yeldham		Recreation Ground	Refurbishment/extension of skate park and BMX track. Additional storage for equipment.	Regeneration including a new zip wire, 3 pitches (for 3 age groups), a new MUGA, 2 tennis courts (with potential smart gate access system), a new pavilion and a new car park. Outdoor exercise equipment and 600m running track. Picnic Tables and 'stump' seating (4 per table). Tables to have checkerboards on surface for the playing of Drafts and Chess. 'Youth' Shelters and seating Outdoor Table tennis table	PARISH PLAN Great Yeldham Sports Ground Strategy and Parish Plan	Parish Council and Braintree Strategy and Action Plan for Playing Pitches	Parish Council (Under Trust document)	None
	Stambourne		Stambourne Playing Field	Play equipment required to cover a range of ages.		Parish Plan	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)	None

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	Improvements Required (to existing facilities)	Improvements Required (to new facilities)	Record	Source	Ownership	Map Ref
			(ref GSS map)	(to existing facilities)	(new facilities)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)	
			The Recreational Ground off Gainsford End Road (60375)	Implement recommendations from annual ROSPA report. Play equipment required to cover a range of ages.		Supported by evidence gathered in the Parish planning process	Parish Council	Not in public ownership	Green spaces site location maps
	Toppesfield (Gainsford End)		The Recreational Ground off Church Lane (40958)	Redevelopment of pavilion at recreational area is required. Implement recommendations from annual ROSPA report. Play equipment required to cover a range of ages.	Exercise equipment for adults.	Supported by evidence gathered in the Parish planning process	Parish Council	Not in public ownership	Green spaces site location maps
			Gainsford End Playing Field, Gainsford End Road	Implement recommendations from annual ROSPA report.	Exercise equipment for adults. Creation of a wildlife refuge.	Questionnaire and PC meeting.	Parish Council	Toppesfield PC	None
Yeldham			Toppesfield Playing Field, Church Lane	Improvements to play area including equipment for older children. Improvement to the pavilion to allow access to all users.	Storage facilities	Questionnaire	Parish Council	Unknown	None
	Toppesfield (Gainsford End)	Church Lane, Toppesfield - recreation ground sits behind St Margaret's Primary School ///Bucks.solids.quilt	The Recreational Ground off Church Lane and the Central Toppesfield Recreational Area	Improvements to Toppesfield Playing field to provide new and improved play equipment required to cover a range of ages. Exercise equipment for adults.					
	-		No specific site identified		Interest in a wildlife refuge.	Parish Plan	Parish Council	Unknown	None
			No specific site identified		Outdoor physical exercise equipment for adults.	Parish Plan	Parish Council	Unknown	None



Allotments

Open Spaces Action Plan 2025



www.braintree.gov.uk



ALLOTMENTS - Contents

Ward	Page No.	Parish	Page No.	Parish	Page No.
Bocking Blackwater	1	Alphamstone	5	Halstead	3
Bocking North	1	Ashen	5	Hatfield Peverel	3
Bocking South	1	Bardfield Saling	6	Helions Bumpstead	2
Braintree Central and Beckers Green	1	Belchamp Otten	5	Kelvedon	4
Braintree South	1	Belchamp St Paul	5	Lamarsh	5
Braintree West	1	Belchamp Walter	5	Liston	5
Bumpstead	2	Birdbrook	2	Little Henny	5
Coggeshall	2	Black Notley	2	Little Maplestead	2
Gosfield and Greenstead Green Ward	2	Borley	5	Little Yeldham	5
Great Notley and Black Notley	2	Bradwell	2	Middleton	5
Halstead St Andrew	3	Bulmer	5	Ovington	5
Halstead Trinity	3	Bures Hamlet	5	Panfield	6
Hatfield Peverel and Terling	3	Castle Hedingham	3	Pebmarsh	5
Hedingham	3	Coggeshall	2	Pentlow	5
Kelvedon and Feering	4	Colne Engaine	5	Rayne	4
Rayne	4	Cressing	4	Ridgewell	4
Silver End and Cressing	4	Earls Colne	8	Rivenhall	6
Stour Valley North	5	Fairstead	3	Shalford	6
Stour Valley South	5	Faulkbourne	3	Sible Hedingham	3
The Colnes	5	Feering	4	Silver End	4
Three Fields	6	Finchingfield	6	Stambourne	6
Witham Central	6	Foxearth	5	Steeple Bumpstead	2
Witham North	6	Gainsford End - see Toppesfield	6	Stisted	2
Witham South	6	Gestingthorpe	5	Sturmer	2
Witham West	6	Gosfield	2	Terling	3
Yeldham	6	Great Bardfield	6	Tilbury Juxta Clare	5
		Great Henny	5	Toppesfield	6
		Great Maplestead	2	Twinstead	5
		Great Notley	2	Wethersfield	6
		Great Saling	6	White Colne	5
		Great Yeldham	6	White Notley	3
		Greenstead Green & Halstead Rura	l 2	Wickham St Pauls	5

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	No. Plots	Waiting List	Improvements Required	Record	Source	Ownership
			(ref GSS map)	(total)	(no. of people waiting)	(to allotments)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)
Bocking Blackwater	/		Marks Farm Allotments, Coggeshall Road, Braintree, CM7 9EG (GSS Map Ref:- 70644)	13	251	Access track re-surfaced.	None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	BDC Ownership
Bocking North	/		Church Street Allotments, Fennes Road/Church Street, Bocking, Braintree, CM7 5LH (GSS Map ref:- 70591)	2	8	nil	None given	BDC Ward Member	BDC Ownership
			Church Lane Allotments	36	189	nil			BDC Ownership
Bocking South	/		Bunyan Road Allotments, Bunyan Road, Braintree, CM7 2PJ (GSS Map Ref:-70619)	7	181	nil	None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	BDC Ownership
, and the second	·		Dukes Road Allotments, Dukes Road, Braintree, CM7 5UE (GSS Map Ref:- 70614)	21	153	nil	None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	BDC Ownership
Braintree Central and Beckers Green				NO DET	AILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTN	IENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL - land for allotments requ	uired.		
			Rose Hill Allotments, Rose Hill, Braintree, CM7 3RS (GSS Map Ref:- 70651)	23	242	Perimeter fencing. Improvements to water supply to include provision of new taps and tap boxes.	None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	BDC Ownership
Braintree South	/		Station Field Allotments (Site 1), Station Approach, Braintree, CM7 6QL (GSS Map Ref:- 70625)	22	257 (waiting for either site)	nil	None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	BDC Ownership
	/	Station Field Allotments (Site 2), Station Approach, Braintree, CM7 6QL (Gss Map Ref:- 70625)		16	257 (waiting for either site)	nil	None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	BDC Ownership
	/		Byron Close, Braintree (GSS Map Ref: 70650)	4	0	nil	None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	Greenfields Community Housing
		ı	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·						
Braintree West		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	No. Plots	Waiting List	Improvements Required	Record	Source	Ownership
			(ref GSS map)	(total)	(no. of people waiting)	(to allotments)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)
	Birdbrook		•		NO DETAI	LS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COU	NCIL		
	Helions Bumpstead				NO DETAI	LS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COU	NCIL		
Bumpstead	Steeple Bumpstead		North Crescent Allotments, North Crescent, Steeple Bumpstead, CB9 7DL (GSS Map Ref:- 70335)	7	93	Water supply.	None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	BDC Ownership
	Sturmer		Redundant Allotment Gardens, Crunch Croft Estate (70353) or other land to be identified.	0	0	Provision of allotment gardens	None given	None given	Parish Council
		T							
	Bradwell			<29	0	nil	None given	Parish Council + BDC Planning Officer	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)
		anchovies.implanted.enjoy	Butt Field Allotment Site, Church Green, Coggeshall, CO6 1UD	108	11	Provision of galvanised steel fence to southern boundary to improve security. Provision of composting toilets. New storage sheds and improvements to communal areas. Improvements to the general amenity of the site.	Allotment Association.	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)
Coggeshall		and the vices implanted enjoy	Churchfield Road (GSS Map Ref:-						Parish Council (Deeds
55	Coggeshall		70063)	Unknown	Unknown	nil	None given	Parish Council	not seen)
		totals.plantings.clip	The Hamlet Allotment Site, Kelvedon Road, Coggeshall, CO6 1RQ	108	2	Provision of composting toilets. Purchase and installation of compost bins. Improvements to service track surfacing. New gates on front entrance and service gate. New deer and rabbit proof fence.	Allotment Association	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)
	Stisted				NO DETAI	LS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUI	NCIL		
	Great Maplestead				NO DETAI	S PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COU	NCIL		
Gosfield and Greenstead Green	Greenstead Green and Halstead Rural		(GSS Map Ref:- 70213)			nil	None given	Green spaces site location maps	Unknown
	Gosfield		(GSS Map Ref:- 70173)	18		nil	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deeds not seen)
	Little Maplestead			N	IO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT A	ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL - provision of allo	tments within the village.		
Great Notley and Black Notley	Black Notley		John Ray Gardens Allotments, Bedells Avenue, Black Notley, Braintree, CM77 8LZ (GSS Map Ref:- 70014)	8	14	Within the area just inside the gate - landscape improvements, seating area and garden shed.	None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	BDC Ownership leased to Parish Council
	Great Notley		Potentially two sites on the Country Park / Site to be identified	None known	40	Provision of allotments within the parish.	None given	BDC Officer and Parish Council	Unknown

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	No. Plots	Waiting List	Improvements Required	Record	Source	Ownership		
			(ref GSS map)	(total)	(no. of people waiting)	(to allotments)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)		
Halstead St. Andrew		TL 8241530375	A. Colchester Road (Stat) (GSS Map Ref:- 70815) (Also known by Halstead Town Council as the Colne Road Allotments)	39	3	Further improvements to allotments to include fencing and watertanks	V. b., b.,	V. T. W.	BDC Ownership (Leased to Town Council)		
			C. Parsonage Street (GSS Map Ref:-70743)	61	8	Extend.		Town Council	BDC Ownership (Leased to Town Council)		
	Halstead		D. Colchester Road (Housing) (GSS Map Ref:- 70744)	12	3		None given	Town Council	BDC Ownership (Leased to Town Council)		
			E. Upper Fenn Road (GSS Map Ref:- 70744)	10	3		None given	Town Council	BDC Ownership (Leased to Town Council)		
			F. Hedingham Road (GSS Map Ref:- 70766)	Unknown	Unknown		None given	Town Council	The Horticultural Society		
			Colne Road Allotments			Fencing improvements and maintenance. Water supply tap (lockable) for allotment holders.	Halstead Town Council	Town Council	BDC Ownership (Leased to Town Council)		
					12 people have no preference and are on the waiting list for either A, B, C, D or E						
Halstead Trinity	Halstead		B. Mitchell Avenue (GSS Map Ref:- 70786)	56	9		None given	Town Council	Town Council (Deeds not seen)		
			. 6.766,						1		
	Fairstead				NO DETAIL	LS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COU	NCIL				
	Faulkbourne	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL									
Hatfield Peverel and Terling	Hatfield Peverel	hops.beside.crowd (New Site) blitz.devise.paper (Old Site) Church Road TL 79259 11222 (new site) and TL 79762 11121 (old site)	Two allotment sites at Church Road (GSS Map Ref:- 70218 & 70220)	180	Unknown	Provision of raised beds. Suitable toilets accessible for disabled persons Acquisition of land for expansion, including possible purchase of existing sites to secure future tenure for the Allotment Association Provision of new storage buildings A fenced area at the new site with beehives	Parish Council and Allotment Association	Parish Council	Hatfield Peverel Parish Council/ Strutt & Parker (or successor in title)		
	Terling			NO	DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALL	OTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL - would like to meet	t the demand for allotments.	1	ı		
	White Notley		Vicarage Avenue Allotments, Vicarage Avenue, CM8 1SB (GSS Map Ref:- 70383)	17	132		None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces leased to Parish Council	BDC Ownership		
			Allotments (8) (70359)	Unknown	Unknown	Improve seating, central composting areas, parking and landscaping. Provide additional allotments plots.	Public consultation	Parish Council	Not in public ownership		
Hedingham	Castle Hedingham	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL - A site to be identified, support from parishioners but no waiting list in place.									
	Sible Hedingham	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOU	UT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH CO	OUNCIL - Purchas	se of land to provide allotme	nts.					

Parish	3Words / TL	Location	No. Plots	Waiting List	Improvements Required	Record	Source	Ownership
		(ref GSS map)	(total)	(no. of people waiting)	(to allotments)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)
Feering		Land at The Green between Coggeshall Road and London Road W3W Ref: chart.gagging.swatting	4		Improvement and provision of amenities and utilities to the site including sustainable access to water. Leasing adjacent land to create additional plots. Install a piped water source.		Community Survey	Parish Council
		To be identified including Feering Strategic Growth Location Land			Provision of allotments	BDC's Local Plan paragraph 5.23 details that any new development with an additional 250+ homes will require allotment provision.	Feering Parish Council and Kelvedon Parish Council	Crown Estates
Kelvedon		Stoney Flint Allotments, Church Street, Kelvedon	92	waiting list	Improved access and parking facilities, secure storage for allotment equipment and supplies. Improvement of water supply and communal poly-tunnel.	None given	Parish Council	Chelmsford Diocese, leased to Kelvedon Parish Council
Bardfield Sailing								
Great Sailing	///indeed.reactions.centuries	Allotments. Land off The Street, Great Saling	NO DETAILS PR	ROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS E	Provision of walkways between allotment plots.	Discussed at a Parish Council Meeting.	Parish Council	Eastlight Community Homes
Rayne		Duckend Green, Shalford Road (GSS Map Ref:- 70276)	5 (large plots that could be split into more)	See Shalford Road allotments below	Major scrub removal and a water supply.	Rayne Allotment and Garden Association	Parish Council	The Chelmsford Diocese, leased to the Rayne Allotment and Garden Association (Deeds not seen)
		Shalford Road (west of the Village Green) (GSS Map Ref:- 70280)	72	7 from the Rayne church electoral area which is slightly larger than the parish area and 7 from outside this area	nil	Rayne Allotment and Garden Association	Parish Council	The Chelmsford Diocese, leased to the Rayne Allotment and Garden Association (Deeds not seen)
Cressing				NO DETAIL	S PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COU	NCIL		T
Rivenhall		Behind Henry Dixon Hall, Rivenhall End	Unknown	Unknown	nil	None given	Parish Council	Charity
					Parish Council looking for new sites where allotments could be made.	Noted by PC	Parish Council	
Silver End		Silver Street Allotments (Site 1), Silver Street, CM8 3QG (Gss Map Ref:- 70320)	12	166 (waiting for either cita)		None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	BDC Ownership
		Silver Street Allotments (Site 2), Silver Street, CM8 3QG (Gss Map	17	100 (waiting for either site)		None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	BDC Ownership
	Feering Kelvedon Bardfield Sailing Great Sailing Rayne Cressing Rivenhall	Feering Kelvedon Bardfield Sailing Great Sailing ///indeed.reactions.centuries Rayne Cressing Rivenhall	Feering To be identified including Feering Strategic Growth Location Land Kelvedon Stoney Flint Allotments, Church Street, Kelvedon Bardfield Sailing Great Sailing J//Indeed.reactions.centuries Allotments. Land off The Street, Great Saling Duckend Green, Shalford Road (GSS Map Ref:- 70276) Rayne Cressing Rivenhall Behind Henry Dixon Hall, Rivenhall End Silver Street, CMB 3QS (GSS Map Ref:- 70320) Silver Street, CMB 3QS (GSS Map Ref:- 70320) Silver Street, Allotments (Site 1), Silver Street, CMB 3QS (GSS Map Ref:- 70320)	Cressing Cressing	To be identified including Feering Strategic Growth Location Land	Pearing Land at The Green between Cogenhall Road and London Road W3W Ref. chart gazging swatting 4 International provision of amentiles and utilities to the site including sustainable access to water. Leasing adjacent land to create additional plots, install a piped water source. Fearing To be identified including Feering Strutege Growth Location Land Strong Flint Allotments, Church Street, Kelvedon Strong Flint Allotments, Church Street, Kelvedon Strong Flint Allotments, Church Street, Kelvedon 22 waiting list Improved access and parking facilities, secure storage for allotment columnate of water supply and command poly-tunnel. No DETAILS PROVIDED ADDIT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNTY ALLOTMENTS B	Feering Creat Salling Cr	Part Part

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	No. Plots	Waiting List	Improvements Required	Record	Source	Ownership			
			(ref GSS map)	(total)	(no. of people waiting)	(to allotments)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)			
	Ashen	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL										
	Belchamp Otten	2 ALL OTMENTS Desirable annual										
	Belchamp St. Paul	2 ALLOTMENTS - Privately owned.										
	Belchamp Walter	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL										
Stour Valley North	Borley	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL										
	Foxearth		NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL									
	Liston				NO DETA	ILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNC	CIL					
	Little Yeldham				NO DETA	ILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNC	CIL					
	Ovington				NO DETA	ILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNC	CIL					
	Pentlow	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL										
	Ridgewell			5 full - 7 half	0		None given	Parish Council	Essex County Counci			
	Tilbury Juxta Clare		•		NO DETA	ILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNC	CIL		•			
	Alphamstone				NO DETA	ILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNC	CIL					
Stour Valley South	Bulmer		Turnpike Allotments (70038)	25	0	Add land drainage and improvement of water supply following public consultation. Replacement entrance gate.		Parish Council	Not in public ownership			
	Bures Hamlet		Lamarsh Hill (GSS Map Ref:- 70042)	Unknown	Unknown	Running water and a secure entrance gate.	None given	Parish Council	Bures St Mary Parochial Church (Deeds not seen)			
			The Croft + footpath			The footpath is in need of repair, it is used by visitors of the scout hut and allotments.	None given	Parish Council	Not in public ownership			
	Gestingthorpe			NO DET	TAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLO	TMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL - provision of allotments	within the village encouraged.					
	Great Henny	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL										
	Lamarsh	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL										
	Little Henny	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL										
	Middleton	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL										
	Twinstead	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL										
	Wickham St. Paul	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL										
	Colne Engaine		(GSS Map Ref:- 70092)	22	3	nil	None given	Parish Council	Unknown			
	Earls Colne		New House Road	66	0	Upgrade general areas and fencing. Installation of a composting Toilet.Waste bins.	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council			
The Colnes			Queens Road (50131)	11	0	General landscape improvements and repairs to wall to south side. Upgrade general areas and fencing. Installation of a composting Toilet. Waste bins.	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council (Deed not seen)			
	Pebmarsh		1	ı	NO DET∆	L NILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNG	L		<u> </u>			
	i comuni		White Colne Meadows (50988)	Unknown	Unknown	Return allotments to open space and provide new fencing.	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council			
	White Colne		White Colne Allotments (70135)	23	0	Replacement of allotment fencing, rabbit fencing, water tank, gate and posts.	None given	Parish Council	Parish Council			

Ward	Parish	3Words / TL	Location	No. Plots	Waiting List	Improvements Required	Record	Source	Ownership			
			(ref GSS map)	(total)	(no. of people waiting)	(to allotments)	(of public input)	(of entry)	(of relevant land)			
	Finchingfield	NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL										
	Great Bardfield		Land off High Street	Unknown	Unknown	To improve fencing to the area to support users in their endeavour to protect the planted areas and the creation of a village orchard	None given	Parish Council	Private ownership			
			Vine Street	Unknown	Unknown	nil	None given	Parish Council	Unknown			
Three Fields	Panfield		Adj to John Barr Playing Fields, Queens Gardens CM7 5AH	19	+3 un-rented plots	Addition of a lockable water mains standpipe, creation of a complete and secure fenced perimeter and provision of a lockable storage and shelter facility for allotment holders. Creation of community seating / planting area. Extra allotment plots.	None given	Parish Council	Leased to Parish Council from BDC			
			Queens Gardens, Panfield, CM7 5AH	Unknown	Unknown	Improvements/extension to fence protecting allotments.	None given	BDC Parks and Open Spaces	Greenfields Community Housing			
	Shalford		Cliff Field									
	Wethersfield				NO DETA	ILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUN	NCIL					
Witham Central	Witham				NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABO	OUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL - provision of	allotments required.					
							·					
	Witham		Forest Road Frontage including allotments (North of Motts Lane & Cut Throat Lane)			Access, fencing, seating, signage, litter/dog waste bins and landscaping.	None given		BDC Ownership			
Witham North			Cut Throat Lane Allotments	109	125 waiting in total	Improvement to communal paths - Installation of raised gardening beds and improvements to parking area		Town Council	Witham Town Council			
Witham South	Witham				NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABO	OUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL - provision of	allotments required.					
					NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABO	OUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL - provision of	allotments required.					
Witham West	Witham		Land between Teign Drive and Blunts Hall Road			Suggested site for provision of allotments						
	Great Yeldham		NO DETAILS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUNCIL - purchase land from private ownership for provision of allotments. Taken from Parish Plan.									
Yeldham	Stambourne					LS PROVIDED ABOUT ALLOTMENTS BY THE PARISH COUN						
	Toppesfield		The Causeway, Toppesfield	18	0		None given	Parish Council	Private Ownership			
	. 0		caacaaj, roppesiicid		·	<u>. </u>	814611	. a.i.sii coulieii	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			